CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON .

2011 South Morrish Road ¢ Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 » Fax (810) 635-4526 ° claytontownship.org

B0 e (e . Tom Spillane - Trustee
Il Ken Engel - Trustee

Kathy Norris — Trustee

Doug Sherman - Trustee

Ted Henry - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk

Shelley Thompson - Treasurer ﬁ/"
g ||

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 13, 2025 6:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR JANUARY MEETINGS
APPROVAL OF BILLS LIST

TREASURER'S REPORT

2025 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

LA g DRI

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE

BOARD PROCEDURES

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF REVIEW
TOWNSHIP FEE SCHEDULE
TOWNSHIP VACATION SCHEDULE
BS&A PAYMENTS

0. 2025 MTA CAPITAL CONFERENCE

P o

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

REPORTS
ASSESSOR PLANNING COMMISSION
ATTORNEY REPORT METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
ROADS & BRIDGES 911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WATER & WASTE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA.”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 9, 2025

Page 1

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. January 9, 2025 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor ~ Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Attorney: Ken Tucker
Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Sherman, Thompson, Engel, Spillane, Henry, Norris and Milem.
AGENDA: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Spillane to approve agenda as submitted.
ROLI, CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Henry, Thompson, Sherman, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED.

MINUTES: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Spillane to approve the December minutes of
township board. ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Henry, Norris, Sherman, Engel and
Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS LIST: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to approve the Bills List as
presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Spillane.
MOTION CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to accept the
treasurer’s report as presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Norris, Thompson, Engel,
Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.

2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: No adjustments.

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:

SCAFD CHIEF PLUMB: Discussion on EMT program. MOTION by Spillane and seconded by
Thompson to extend EMT services for 1-year 2025. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Thompson,

Sherman, Spillane, Norris, Engel and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-
0109-01



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 9, 2025

Page 2

MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Engel to approve purchase of fire engine for $562,295.00
which is the Clayton Townships share of total purchase. Balance to be paid upon delivery. ROLL
CALL: YES: Milem, Spillane, Thompson and Engel. NO: Norris, Sherman and Henry. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0109-02

2025 FEDERAL POVERTY GUIDELINES: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to
adopt 2025 Federal Poverty Guidelines. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Sherman, Engel, Norris,
Spillane, Henry and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0109-03

2025 ELECTION COMMISSION: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson appoint Tom
Spillane and Ken Engel to 2025 Election Commission with Rebekah Derby and Kristina Youmans
as alternates. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Sherman, Spillane, Milem, Thompson and
Henry. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0109-04

CLAYTON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICE HOURS: MOTION by Thompson
and seconded by Milem to change CTPD office hours from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday through
Friday to 8:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday through Thursday. ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Milem,
Spillane, Norris, Sherman, Henry and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-
0109-05

CLAYTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SAFETY LIAISON POSITION: MOTION by Spillane and
seconded by Norris to create the position of Clayton Township Public Safety Liaison at $20,000.00
per year. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Henry, Engel and Norris. NO; Thompson and
Spillane. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0109-06

MOTION by Henry and seconded by Sherman to appoint Rick Caruso to position of Clayton
Township Public Safety Liaison. ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Milem.
NO: Thompson and Spillane. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0109-07

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT: i
REPORTS:

ATTORNEY:: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry

ROADS AND BRIDGES: Ted Henry

WATER AND WASTE: Ted Henry

FIRE BOARD: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel
PLANNING COMMISSION: Kathy Norris
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 7:28 p.m.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 9, 2025 .

Page 3

Minutes by

Dennis Milem, Clerk

Minutes Accepted by

Ted Henry, Supervisor



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2025

The Special Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton on January 23, 2025 was called
to order by Supervisor Henry at 5:00 p.m. in the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS

Supervisor: Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk: Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer: Shelly Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Call to Order
Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Spillane, Milem, Thompson, Engel, Norris and Henry. Sherman absent.

AGENDA: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by Milem to approve agenda. ROLL CALL: YES:
Thompson, Milem, Spillane, Norris, Henry and Engel. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT

NEW BUSINESS:

PUBLIC SAFETY LIAISON POSITION: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to set aside
and vacate resolution 25-0119-06 approving creating the position of Clayton Township Public Safety
Liaison: ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Henry, Milem, Spillane, Thompson and Engel. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0123-01

MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to set aside and vacate resolution 25-0119-07 appointing
Rick Caruso to position of Clayton Township Public Safety Liaison: ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Norris,
Thompson, Engel, Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0123-02

Supervisor Henry appointed Rick Caruso as his Deputy Supervisor. No board vote was necessary.

MILEM made a motion to confirm and was seconded by Spillane but board said no such motion was
needed. Milem rescinded his motion.

Trustee Sherman arrived at 5:40 p.m.
MOTION was made by Milem and seconded by Norris to pay deputy supervisor position $20,000.00 per

year. No retirement or other benefits. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Norris, Sherman and Henry. NO:
Thompson, Spillane and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0123-03

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT



MEETING ADJOURNED AT 5:54 p.m.

Minutes by:

Dennis Milem

Minutes accepted by:

Ted Henry



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES
JANUARY 28, 2025
Chairman DePottey opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Rick Caruso, Richard Derby, Jon Mieczkowski, Kevin DePottey, Kathy
Norris, George Sippert, Corey Potter

Members Absent: None

Others Present:

Ted Henry/Building Official, Zoning Administrator
Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED AGENDA

Action Taken: Motion by Potter, supported by Mieczkowski, to approve the proposed
agenda for the January 28, 2025, Clayton Township Planning Commission meeting.

MOTION CARRIED.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: December 17, 2024

ACTION TAKEN: Motion by Derby, supported by Potter to approve minutes of December
17, 2024.

MOTION CARRIED.

COMMUNICATION:

None

REPORT OF OFFICERS AND ZONING ADMINISTRATOR:

Discussion took place on completing last phase that was started in Cole Creek. A
surveying company is working on site presently to propose finishing phase out.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None



NEW BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS:
Discussion started back up on rental ordinance where the Commission left off last
month. The Commission began to talk about developing the Rental Ordinance. The
Commission started with the inspector check list.
OLD BUSINESS/DISCUSSIONS
ADDITIONAL ITEMS
FUTURE ITEMS
1. Business License
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Action Taken: Motion by Potter, supporfed by Norris, to adjourn the Planning
Commission meeting at 7:14 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Kathy Norris, Secretary



02/10/2025 10:15 AM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
Usary HCLARE CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHTE

Check Date Bank  Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank Cl GENERAL POOLED CASH

01/06/2025 C1 198 (E) AP 516 AFLAC 302.36 V
01/06/2025 C1 199 (E) AP 516 AFLAC 302.36 V
01/06/2025 cC1 25749 AP 6293 4 SEASONS EVENT LIGHTING 905.00
01/06/2025 C1 25750 AP 2411 CHARTER COMMUNICATICNS 309.94
01/06/2025 C1 25751 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 29.85
01/06/2025 C1 25752 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 59.70
01/06/2025 cC1 25753 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
01/06/2025 C1 25754 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
01/06/2025 cC1 25755 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 37.00
01/06/2025 cC1 26156 AP 6270 LAFONTAINE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 29,628.00
01/06/2025 C1 25757 AP 1854 REPUBLIC SERVICES #237 42,759.32
01/06/2025 C1 25758 AP 2047 RICOH USA, INC 434.11
01/06/2025 cC1 25759 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 73.00
01/06/2025 C1 25760 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 66.00
01/06/2025 cC1 25761 AP 503 SWARTZ CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 2,074.75
01/06/2025 C1 25762 AP 1952 T-MOBILE 87.72
01/06/2025 C1 25763 AP 2404 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 987.50
Oy L s e o e 1 i PR PGP -~ DERBY, REBEKAH 1,025.08
01/15/2025 cC1 14317 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3,175.20
01/15/2025 cC1 14318 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 901.68
01/15/2025 C1 14319 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,665.71
01/15/2025 C1 DD2296 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,439.43
01/15/2025 C1 DD2297 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,249.38
01/15/2025 cC1 DD2298 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.91
01/15/2025 C1 DD2299 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,994.78
01/15/2025 C1 DD2300 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,589.91
01/15/2025 C1 DD2301 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,929.07
01/15/2025 cC1 DD2302 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,071.30
01/15/2025 C1 DD2303 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.54
01/15/2025 cC1 DD2304 (A) PR 259 REDDS, EDDIE 222.02
01/15/2025 C1 DD2305 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,293.68
01/15/2025 C1 DD2306 (A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 878.71
01/15/2025 C1 EFT274 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,178.79
01/27/2025 C1 200 (E) AP 1689 MEDICAL MUTUAL LIFE 188.27
01/27/2025 C1 25764 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 891.25
01/27/2025 C1 25765 AP 1313 BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN 5,525.66
01/27/2025 C1 25766 AP 2243 COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY TNC 180.00
01/27/2025 C1 25767 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
01/27/2025 C1 25768 AP MISC DUMP DOG LLC 1,000.00
01/27/2025 C1 25769 AP 2389 ERC-LED, LLC 38227
01/27/2025 cC1 25770 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAIL BANK OF OMAHA 8.87
01/27/2025 C1 25771 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAIL BANK OF OMAHA 77.80
01/27/2025 cC1 25772 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 4,50
01/27/2025 C1 25773 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 289.88
01/27/2025 C1 25774 AP 6347 GARY ROPER 112.00
01/27/2025 cC1 25775 AP 1875 JERRCOD LOCASCIO 450.00
01/27/2025 C1 25776 AP 1912 KCI 1,801.23
01/27/2025 cC1 25777 AP 1634 LARKOQ'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 3,775.00
01/27/2025 C1 25778 AP 2305 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC. 3,508.33
01/27/2025 C1 25779 AP 6345 LEXIPOL LLC 969.95
01/27/2025 C1 25780 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 500.00
01/27/2025 C1 25781 AP 6274 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF 115.00
01/27/2025 C1 25782 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 43.25
01/27/2025 C1 25783 AP 34 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOC. 344.50
01/27/2025 C1 25784 AP 6346 MIDWEST PUBLIC SAFETY 2,450.00
01/27/2025 cCcl1 . 25785 AP 6344 MINUTEMAN PRESS 66.60
01/27/2025 C1 25786 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 91.13
01/27/2025 c1 25787 AP 103 PRINTING SYSTEMS 168.23
01/27/2025 C1 25788 AP 2348 PRO COMM INC 9.00
01/27/2025 C1 25789 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 139.00
01/27/2025 C1 25790 AP 1691 SHERMAN HEATING & COOLING 188.75
01/27/2025 C1 25791 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 259.94
01/27/2025 C1 25792 AP MISC STEPHANIE SOTH 48.33
01/27/2025 C1 25793 AP 1923 SUPER-FLITE OQIL CO., INC. 913.68
01/27/2025 cCl 25794 AP 2412 THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLC T, 63750
01/27/2025 C1 EFT276 (E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 2,255.-87
01/29/2025 cC1 14320 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 624,10



02/10/2025 10:15 AM
User: RCLARK
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 01/01/2025 - 01/31/2025

Page: 2/2

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
01/29/2025 cC1 14321 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 1,037 .26
01/29/2025 cC1 14322 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3517520
01/29/2025 cC1 14323 PR 247 LIPE, BRIAN 88.10
01/29/2025 Cc1l 14324 PR 246 MAC DERMAID, HEATHER 88.10
01/29/2025 cC1 14325 PR 241 SHERMAN, DOUGLAS 615.67
01/29/2025 cC1 14326 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 319.84
01/2%/2025 cC1 14327 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,679, 39
01/29/2025 cC1 DD2307 (A) PR 135 BELANGER, TROY 1,699.15
01/2%/2025 cC1 DD2308 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288.81
01/29/2025 cC1 DD2309 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.91
01/29%/2025 cC1 DD2310 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 2,027.02
01/29/2025 cC1 DD2311 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,451.09
01/29/2025 C1 DD2312 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 630.21
01/29/2025 cl DD2313 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,710.42
01/29/2025 C1 DD2314 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,036.12
01/29/2025 cC1 DD2315 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.52
01/29/2025 cC1 DD2316 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 587.34
01/29/2025 Ccl DD2317 (A) PR 254 OGINSKY, MICHAEL 222.02
01/29/2025 ¢1 DD2318 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 730.21
01/29/2025 1 . DD2319(A) .PR 218 THOMPSON, -SHELLEY 1.,2.83..66
01/29/2025 C1 DD2320 (A) PR 239, YOUMANS, KRISTINA 886.53
01/29/2025 cC1 EFT275 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,742.10
Total of 89 Checks: 176,004.3¢6
Less 2 Void Checks: 604.72
Total of 87 Disbursements: 175,399,064
Bank C2 TAX ACCOUNT

01/13/2025 C2 7663 AP TAXRED CORELOGIC 2,394.69
01/13/2025 Cc2 7664 AP TAXRED LERETA TAX 3,198.53
01/22/2025 cC2 0(E) AP 356 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP TAX 842,590.66
01/22/2025 c2 7665 AP 299 BISHOP INTERNATIONAL ATRPORT 49,228.63
01/22/2025 cC2 7666 AP 300 DURAND SCHOOLS 17,760.68
01/22/2025 cC2 7667 AP 294 GENESEE COUNTY ISD 167,735.83
01/22/2025 C2 7668 AP 67 GENESEE COUNTY TREASURER 215,479.28
01/22/2025 C2 7669 AP 415 MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 125,565,83
01/22/2025 C2 7670 AP 293 MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 259,3172.74
01/22/2025 C2 7671 AP 123 SHIAWASEE REG ED SVC DIST 10,977.32
01/22/2025 C2 7672 AP 296 SWARTZ CREEK COMM. SCHOOLS 551,111.99
01/22/2025 c2 1675 AP 296 SWARTZ CREEK COMM. SCHOOLS 551,111.99
01/22/2025 ¢2 7676 AP 123 SHIAWASEE REG ED SVC DIST 10781132
01/22/2025 Cc2 7681 AP 299 BISHOP INTERNATIONAL ATRPORT 49,228.63
01/22/2025 cC2 7682 AP 300 DURAND SCHOOLS 17,760.68
Total of 15 Checks: 2,874,434.80
Less 4 Void Checks: 629,078.62
Total of 11 Disbursements: Z2,245,350.18
Bank C3 WATER & SEWER ACCOUNT

01/06/2025 C3 7830 AP 24 GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM. 65,250.32
Total of 1 Checks: 65,;,250.32
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 1 Disbursements: 09 ealde

Report Total of 105 Checks:
Less 6 Void Checks:

Report Total of 99 Disbursements:

3,115,689.48
629.683.34

2,486,006.14




uone|najed
uoRaIds|q S, J2.Nse1 1
U013aIosIq 5, Jaanseal]

uoday sJa.nses L AlyIuoN SZOZ\LINOV QHYOE\WAY TYIDNYNIE\L

Y 6T:0T

uoihe|d jo diysumoL Jaueyd
Jainseal] ‘uosdwoy] A3||2ys

‘panniwigns A|jnjiaadsay

szoz/ot/z

:03/wouy Jax Jo) Bulrosddy

PI21A (€ pue ‘A3pinbn (z ‘lexde) jo uonenasald (T :sanjivalgo Juslysaaul 381y) 5,diysuma] a1 183w pue
‘5$31N1B1S 31815 PUR AD||Od JUSLLISaAL] SAIYSUMOL U1 YiM 35UBPICIIE U] 3.8 poliad Surodal s|y3 Suunp sJUaWisaal| ||y 110N

UDHEDLIZA 0132 JAN

| | |#0-06TO-TO-IN # 55210 1N

|9Z€8 # [£2] uo1Bupuny

(woug)s [ 01% 49)x 10) Buincaddy
uope|najes %8'E %0°0 %0° %0°0 %00 %00 %0'0 %0'0 %0° %00 %0°0 %0'0 %E8'E PI91A pazijenuuy’
uone|naje] +S0°E = = & = - - - - - - - ZE0'E sdujuie3/isa.9u] B30 L
uone|nofey = S R e e ik e Sl T e S = $ LT8'EBs S aoue|eg [el0L
SINIBIN FDUBLIOMAY
- - - - - - - - - - - ECy'L6L  siusunsanu) [e3)
PRUJE] 153491U] UDLWIILRIS Hueg S0°E | | | | | ¥S0E ._¢Oncm.nn..no|=>_ #13s3493u]
aauejeg Sulpuz uawaless yueg | | | | €29°26L  |0-06TO-TO-IW # 55812 TNl
SIUAWISIAU|
uone|naje) o = 5 . - - - - - - e 0r'98 -V =ysez3p| =
uonejnaey 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000'0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°00Z 000°00Z 000002 000°00T 00000F €9 +79 + 78 =SPa3aN ysea 2
(333 “joahed’d fy) uonamsiq s da.nsealL | 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST | 000°0ST 000°0ST 000°0ST | 000°0ST | 000°00Z ["000‘00Z | ooo‘o0z | ooo‘o0t | ooo‘oot |spaaN wual-Hoys f1ayng za
yoday uone||IzucIay ¥23YD YiEse | | | | | | | | | |syp3ys uado 18
Aoy wswaiels jueg | | | | | | (sJapx Juawisanu| apnjoxa) syqag yueg
sishjeuy yseJ
153493U] U WalRIS Yueg [ | | I | | | | 8E |97€8 # [£D] 152433u]
acue|eq Sulpu3 Juawaels yjueg | | | | 7 | | | | | vOt'98T $ |9zEg # [€D] uoldununy v
Juppayy
aunos ali Joquialag JIqWIAAON JagolnQ Jaqueydas  3sndny Apnp aunf Aepy judy yaep Aenugay  Asenuer punyg Jamasg g Jaem
paules 153431 JuaWIiels yuey zZL | | | | | | | | TTL |ETESH [z2] 153423u]
Soue(eg Bulpu3 UaWaleIS jueg | | | | | | | 567'878'78 |ETESH (2] nuny
Juppayy
224nog ali Jaquiadag  JIqWIBAON  J3q0320 sqwadas  isndny Ainp aunr Aeyy Judy yaew Aenugad  Asenuer (3sna1) pung xey
uone[no[ed - - - - - - - - - - - - UDREIYLIA 04T 1N
U035 5, Jadnseal | | | | | | | TO-06TO-TO-IIN # SSE[D I
UONAIISIQ 5 JBNsESIL | | | | [ | | | |6EES # [10] uo1dununy
(wou3)$ /01 19jx 10} ujaoaddy
uonejnaje) %HT'E %00 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %0 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %0°0 %00 %0°0 %IE PISIA pazijenuuy
uopenoje) £69°0T < = = - = - o = - - & £69'0T s3ujule3/isaiai| [e30L
uone|najed 189'b6TY S - Lol o Lo e Sh = ! 3 g = e = $ T89'pETYS 3dueleq [e30L
SIIWN IJUBLWLIOHIY
- - - - - - - - - o N 9ZT'96L7  SIUBWISIAU [B1O]
pauled 1S3.31U| JUIWIeIS Yueg 689'0T | | | [ | | 689°0T | TO-06TO-TO-IIN # 153.33u]
@aue|eg Bulpu3 JUAWIleIS yueg 92ZT'96LT S | | | _ | | | 9TT'96LT | TO-06TO-TO-IW # S5€[0 1N
sjuaIusanu|
uonenajes - - - - - = - = E = E ¥SS'86T'T  J-V =Ysed3p| =
uonenojed 000°00T 000°00T 000'00Z 000°00Z 000'00% 000°00% 000°00% 000°00% 000°005 000'00S 000°00Z 000°00Z 28 + 18 = SPIAN ysed 2
{212 ‘|j0Jhed dfv) uonasiqg sdainseal] | 00000T | 000‘00T | 000’00z | 000°00Z | ooo‘o0r | 0OO‘DOY | 000°00F 00000 000°00S 000'00S 00000 | 000°00Z  |SP33N wual-doys [iayng 78
Lioday uonE|PUSIY HIIUD YWESE | | | | | | | | SPayd uado 18
Aoy Juawelels yueg | | | | I | | (sdapx Juawnsanu) apnjoxa) suqaq jues
sishjeuy yse)
153431U] JUaWaiels yueg 4 | | | | | |6e€8 # [T2] 353493u)
@aue|eg Bulpu3 Juswalels yueg V¥SS'86E'T § | | | | | | ¥SS'86ETS |6EES # [1D] uoiBununy ¥
Buppayy
221n0s ali Jaqualeg JaqwaaoN JeqoinQ  Jequaidas  asndny Anp sunf Rew 1ady yauew Aeruqay  Asenuer SpuUNy [BIUIWILIANOY =, /~+

Hoday s ainseasl AlyIuo SZ0e
uoilAe|] jo diysumo] Jalieyd

suoday Alyuol sauinbay uoiie)d jo diysumal Jauieyd ‘Apoq aaie|si@a) ayi o1
Lod3] JUSWISIAU Ue 3pia0d 03 S12Unseal ) s3.inbay £00Z 4O €TZ PV 2|gnd



T6°TIT 96°9F0 7L F0"€S6 000008 9% L06 L SHEAd 3 JIHSYTIWIN 000°8S6-T0T-TOT
000 00°00T 0070 00°00T 01" 2% SNOENYTTHEISINH 002 SS6-TO0T-T0T
0070 00°00c’2 00°0 go-oos‘z Z9CILEEE ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥G 000°006-TO0T-TOT
00°0 00°000°S€E 0070 00°000°S€E 9T €ELL/OE SHHEA T¥OET 000°9Z8-T0T-T0T
0070 00°000°ze 00°0 00°000°22 007005702 LIdn¥ 000" L08-TOT-TOT
00°0 00°000°€€ 0070 00" 000°€E 18°669°6¢2 SANO"E 3 HINVEASNI 000°6TL-TOT-TOT
£6°8 LT 8%S'T €8°TST 00°00L’T 96°T28°T HONYEASNI AIITIFYSIA 00Z " 8TL-TOT-TOT
962 S¥9G69°T GG Eh 00°00L"T 897109 HONYEASNI HIIT 00T 8TL-TOT-TO0T
0E"6 8T°%L9722 z8°gze’e 007000752 0L"9T6°ST HINYEASNI TYIIAER 000" 8TL-TOT-TOT
Z0°€ 9T1°869°6 ¥8°10€ 00°000°0T 9L"LBE’'Y NOISNEJ 000°9TL-TI0T-TOT
00°0 00°000°02 0070 00°000°0%2 00°000°2T *ITY¥ "SNI HITVIH 000" 2TL-TOT-TOT
82 %1 8z 0%¥8°¢ ZL 6EY 007087 ‘% ET"8TLL ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000°60L-TOT-TOT
g0°9 88°6€5°2¢Z b il 1 e 00°000°P2 S6°TZ0‘TE SEOYM HWIL I¥Y¥d 000" %0L-TOT-TOT
€€°8 TETEEE'6T 89°999°¢ 00°000°Z€ 00°068‘2¢ SEIUVTIVS 000°€0L-TQT-TOT
989 95" 186 ‘0¥ F¥ 8T0°€ 00°000’'%F¥ TLELS ‘7Y SEIYVIVS NOIIVMISINIWAY 000°20L-TOT-TOT
Q¥v¥0g dIHSNMOL - TOT 3deg
saIniTpusadxy
9¢° 1€ £€8°67£’088 LT°896°C0F 00-8IE‘982'T 8L PTIE SSF'T SHOANIATE TYIOL
9¢° 1€ €8°67€£°088 LT 896°'G0F 00°8TE“982'T 8L FTE'SSH'T TYINEHINYIEI-NON - 000 3deq Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 FT°L8970S SANNA ¥EHIO WOYI ¥EASNYIL 000" 669-000-T0T
0070 00°0S2°T 00°0 00°0S2 T 767019 SNOANYTTIEDSIH 000°6L9-000-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 PF690°C AONEATY MOYISE ONIMNNYIL ¥ 9NICQTIING 000°8L9-000-T0T
0070 0070 000 0070 00°000°LS SANNd YEHIO - SHII KAV 000°LL9-000-TOT
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 62°6T9°8¢ SHESNEIXE NOILDITE - SINEWESYNGWIHY 00T 9L9-000-TOT
00°00T (SE"6ET’E) GETB6TE 0070 00" 0 SINERESIOGHIEA 000°9L9-000-T0T
000 0070 000 0070 GLT6ST’'PT TEIA OL NVOT ANAS¥ELNI NO ISHYHINT 902°599-000-T0T
T0°0 €6°566 768G LO'F 00°00009 92°€0L7GCT ISTITINT 000°599-000-T0T
go-0 00° 008 0070 007008 00°099°LT SENIZ HONYNIAHO 000°L69-000-T0T
00° 08 00°008 00°006G 00°000°T 00°06S8°2 SIOT A4EIIWED 000°7%9-000-TO0T
00°00T (00°0%S’E) 00°0%S’€ 0070 0070ST‘2 NOIS ¥EEND NIJAIH 00T"L09-000-TOCT
00°00T (00-¢g) 00°G€ 00°0 00°¢6€’1 SEOIA¥ES ® SHEJ 000°L09-000-TOCT
T0°0 S0°8S0°T8L S6°0L 00°6ZT'I8L 08°9627259 HANEATE JEYYHS ELVLS 000" %LS-000-TOT
0070 00°0 0070 0o0-0 F9°TT0'8 ¥SOT WO¥d IDY O¥iIN 00T ELS-000-TCT
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 98 %1IT NOII¥ZITIEYIS AIINAWWOD T¥I0T 000" €LS-000-T0T
0070 0o°0 00°0 0070 ZETGST 'S FANIATY INYED 000°Z0S-000-TOT
00°00T (00-sT) 00°ST 000 00° Q€€ NOILVYISIOHEY HSNEDIT 007" 86F-000-T0T
78 00°STI0‘2 007681 00°00Z‘zZ 00°8T6°2 SIINYEd ONIERNTE 00E°86%—-000-TO0T
06°LT 00°6ZT'% 00°GL8 00°000°S 00°0%0°TT SLIKYEd TYOINYHOER 00Z°86%-000-T0T
99°9 00°L99'% 00 €€ 00°000°¢ 00°%06°9 SIIRKEEd TY¥ITELIETE 00T 86%-000-T0T
0070 00°000‘0% 0070 00°000°0% 00°6L6'FS SIIR4Ed 9NIQTIIOG 000" 86F-000-T0T
LT 0T 05808 0616 007006 00°860°T SHES ETHOH TTIEOR 000°LB¥=-000-TO0T
00°0 00°00F 0070 00°00F 00°0T¥ SIIRYEd SNINOZ 000°Z8%-000-T0T
00°00T (00-052) 007082 00°0 00°0 SEEI IITES 000°T8%-000-T0T
go-o 00°002 000 00002 00002 ONISNEDIT YEMOL 000°8L7-000-TOT
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°000‘€ 9T "$S6°E SHAEI ESIVHINYES TTEVD 000°LLP-000-TOT
00001 (69-6€7°2) G9"6EV ‘T 00°0 00°0 HONEAEY INIWSSESSY TYIOHdS QY0¥ IISNOS 000°0S7-000-TO0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 05" L¥T’E SHEI TIADIYE 00T"8F¥»-000-T0T
Z9°2ZIT (98°886°TT) 98°886°90T 007000766 007055786 SHEEA NOILDHTIOD NIWQY XYL 000°8%%-000-TOT
000 00°0 000 0070 78°6Z% ‘€ SEXYI AIGTZd0¥d ¥VYEX d0I¥d 000°2T¥-000-TOT
L8° 86 1Z2°862°¢€ 6L 0FF‘LBZ 00°"6€L’062 $8°FL0'69Z XYL ALYEdO¥d INZYIND 000°20%-000-TOT
TYINERLIVIEI-NON - 000 3desd
SanuUaASY
aNad TYEEANITD - TO0T pund
azsn (TYWEONEY) TYREON (TYWIONEY) TYWEON 139009 QEANERY (TYIONEY) TYIRAON NOILdI¥DSHA YIEHNAN T2
190 % HONYIVE GZ0ZT/TE/T0 SZ0Z vzoz/1e/et
TTGYIIVAY ZONYIYE QLA HONYIVE ONE
6% 8 :pe1sTdwoD IEBSL TEOSTI 3 ITHSNMOIL NOIAYTD :d9d
GZ0Z/TE/T0 ODONIANE COI¥dd MIYIod I8sn
PI/T :abeg dIHSNMOL YHIYYHD NOLAYTIO d0d Id0ddYd HYNLIANIIXE ANV HOANTFAHTY WY GT:0T §20Z/01/20



000 00008 000 007008 00-0 JOHSYEOM ¥ HONTIHINOD 000°096-£52-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 L5 022 SNOENYITIISIH 000°SG6-£GZ-TO0T
000 00708 000 00-0¢ 0070 SEAd 3 JIHSYHIWAN 000°TT6-£52-T0T
00" 0 00°006°¢ 00°0 00°00§°2 00°0%2T°T XYL TI0d I0 DNIINI¥Ed 000°006-£G2-T0T
9¢°1 0Z°26% 08°L 007008 L0"26€ TONYEASNI HIIT 00T 8TL-£5Z-TOT
00°0 00°000°€E 00°0 00°000°€€ 00°0 HINVEASNI TYIIAER 0007 8TL-£S2-T0T
00°0 00°000°% 00°0 00" 000°% Gz 9L0’E NOISNEZ 000°9TL-£62-T0T
89°¢6 6L ZLL'E TE LaT 00°000°% Z1°020°¢€ ALTEODES TYIDNOS 000°60L-£5Z-T0T
8879 76°98S°S g0°ETF 00°00079 TZ°L66'F YEYASYEIL ALOdEA/AIYIZIDHS 00T €0L-£52-TO0T
88°9 9% 80T’6€E PSS 168°2C 00°000°2Z% LS 6TS FE SEI¥VIVS 000 €0L-€SZ-TO0T
EEEASYEIL - £5¢ 3d=3d
00°0 00°0S2’F% 00°0 00°0S2’% BL78TTYE MATIATE IO Q¥Y¥0E - Ly 3deq Telol
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 0070 JOHSY¥OM ¥ HONTIAINOD 000°096-L72-T0T
00°0 00-000°¢€ 000 00°000°€ ZL 6T6'T WEIQ ¥9dd 000°SZL=-L¥T-TO0T
00°0 00-0se 0070 007082 90°66T ALIE0DES TYIDOS 000°60L-LF2-TOT
MIIATY A0 Q¥v¥0od - Lyz 3dsqg
6L € 6% T07'L9T TS 76679 00°966“ELT 06°F76“8ET MEHEID - §TZ 3d8a T@3ol
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°00¢ 00°s12 JOHSWOM 3 FINTIZANOD 000°096-STZ-T0T
00°00T (0o-sL) 00°6L 000 00°0 SENd 3 dIHSYIEWER 000°8S6-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 00°00¢S 0070 ¥ES TYALOTIINGD ¥ TYNOISSEIOHUd 000" T08-STZ-TOT
€0°8 L8 6GY €T 0¥ 00°00¢ 78 0EF FAONVIASNI TIIT 00T 8TL-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°000°9 0070 0070009 00°0 FONYEASNI TYIIQER 000 8TL-STZ-TOT
G8°T1T FL*996°¢E 9z €€8 007008 % L6 TLE'E NOISNEd 000" 9TL-$TZ-T0T
ST L TT TOT’S 8L°86E 00°00S‘S 891°988°F ALTENDES TVIDOS 000°60L-STZ-T0T
999 9z €6V ‘1€ PLIEEE T 00°969°¢€¢€ 99°ZEQ’'ET YEIMES 3 WIIYM/HIITINI00D TOL POL-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°000°SL 00°0 00°000°GL S¥ 168799 ¥YIYS YOIVILSINIWAY TYIONYNIA 00L"%0L-GTZ-TOT
88°9 £€6°98¢'¢ LOTETH 00700079 T2 L66'Y AlL0ddd 002" €0L-5TZ-T0T
88°9 L7 80T“6€ £5°T68°C 00-000‘2H 6S6TG'FE SHIMYTYS 000°€0L-STZ-T0T
MEEID - 6TIZ 2d=ad
zz°8 69 769 'TTT TE 500701 00°00L°12T z0"55Z ‘w8 FOSIAYEANS - TLT 3d=aQ Te3ol
00°0 007008 00°0 00°00§ 0070 JOHSMEOM 3 FONTIEANOD 000°096-TLI-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°0 SNOEINYITEISIN 000°SS6-TLI-TOT
0070 00°009°T 0070 00°00%9°T 06°6TL TI0d A0 9NIINI¥d 000°006-TLI-TOT
0070 00°000°9 0070 00°000°9 00°626°% ¥ES TYNLOVIINGD 3 TYNOISSEIONd 000°TO8-TLI-TOT
90°06 LL"B6T €Z°T08°T 00°000°2 99°T169°T HOYLSO0d 000°LZL-TLI-TOT
8T°GT GF 62T GG G¥ 0o 00g 96°6€¢ FONVEASNI FIIT 00T 8TL-TLI-TOT
00°00T (9T°68%2) 91°682 00°0 I8°9¢¢ NOISNEd 000" 9TL-TLI-TOT
617 8T TL 669°C 627009 g0 00E’‘E 0€°S¥9°2C ALIMADES TYIDOS 000 60L-TLI-TOT
208 LY TEE’TH €£°809°¢ 00°000°S¥ L6 7L9 6E INISSHSSY 009" $0L-TLTI-TOT
S8°€ LLTDEZT'6T £¢ 691 00°000°0¢2 00°0 ALQdHEA 00Z°€0L-TLI-TOT
8879 87" 80T“6¢€ Z6 168°2 00°000°2% Z¥ TIE0’'FE SHIUYIYS 000" €0L-TLTI-TOT
¥OSIA¥NEdNS - TLT 3daa
0S¥ 97 FLS 252 $STG06°TT 00°08F'F9¢C P0°LEP’SET Q¥v0dg dIHSNMOIL - TOT 3dag T=30%
S¥¥E 067859 05" FvE 00°000°T go-eLz JOHSY¥OM 3 HONTIHINOD 000°096-TC0T-TOT
saanjTpusdxy
aN0Z TYEENED - T0T pund
aisn (TYITIONEY) TYIRION (TYREONTY) TYRION LI90NE JEANERY (TYRMEONEY) TYNEON NMOILAI¥DSEA EIIWAN 19
1odd % HONYIVE GZ0Z/1E/T0 szoze ¥Z0Z/1€/2T
HTEVIIVAY AONYIVE dIA HONYIVE ONEZ

v1/¢C :abeg

67" 8
G20Z/TE/T0 ONIANE dOI¥dEd
dIHSNMOL ¥EI¥YHD NOLAYTD ¥0d I¥0dEd HINIIANIIXE ANY HNNIATL

:pa3sTdwo) aeSx TEDSTI &

°

IIHSNMOL NOLAWYTID :d9d

MIYI0E fIes(

WY GT:0T €20Z/0T/20



E°S 07 "ELT'6TT 09°92L'9 00°006'STT €L S0E’ETT INIHI¥YdEd SNIATIING - TLE 3deg TE3oL

00°0 00700872 0070 00°005’2 00°6G6°T YIIOIROD 000°8LE-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°2 0070 00°000°2 $L"G68 JOHSMYOM 3 EINZIZINOD 000°096-TLE-TOT
0o°0 007008 00°0 00008 00°G¥ SN0 3 JIHESYIEWER 000°8S6-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°0 SOOEANYTITEDISIN 000°GS6-TLE-TOT
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SLE SHENOHd TIED 00T 068-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST 00°008°¢S YES TYOLIYIINOD ¥ TYNOISSEIOEd 000" TOB-TLE-TOT
0070 00°067% 0070 00" 0G¥ S0 LSE SAITILAS HIIIIO 000" ZSL-TLE-TOT
00°0 00009 00°0 00°009 S7 66¢ HONYEASNI HAIT 00T " 8TL-TLE-TOT
00°0 0000t 00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 FONVEASNI TYIITEN 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
1676 zZ2°89%'8 gL"TES 00°000‘6 95°096°L NOISNEJ 000" 9TL-TLE-TOT
0T"'T 06°226°9 OTYLL 00°000°L LETLEZ'9 ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000" 60L-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°00¢ YOLDIISNI AYVEOJHEL 000 LOL-TLE-TOT
I8°9 86° L5689 TO"ZRO'S 00°000°F%L 75°828'%L TYIDIAZ0 INIQTIING/ANVI/IAOD/ININOZ 006 F0L-TLE-TOT
1879 0E"FLL'E 0L SLZ 00°050°¥ 76°696°€ A¥YIVS AYYLIEEOES 007 " HPOL-TLE-TOT
i s 1 00°000“F 007008 00°00S°% 00°008°¢ IOHASNI ONISHNTd ® TY¥IINYHOIEW 00€ " POL-TLE-TOT
08° L 00°00L E 00°00€ 00°000°F 00°0S0’F ¥OIDEASNI TY¥II¥IOETE 002 %0L-TLE-TOT
000 00°0 00°0 . 0070 05°zZEP YOIOIISNI ONICQTIING 00T 70L-TLE-TOT
INIRIMYEEd 9NIATIING - TLE 3dsq
€0°T 69°EEL’ZB TE 996 00°00L‘E6 €L CCT’aL TIVH dTHSNMOI - 697 3dsg T®3ol
I8°L GL"8TIZ'6 SZ 18L 00-000°0T GG B800‘ET ¥9EAQ VYHATY - ¥IIOIHOD 000" 8L6-592-T0T
000 00°000°S 00°0 00°000°¢ S0°€6T’'T ININAINDE TDIAIO 000" LL6-S9Z-TOT
00" 8T 00°028 00°08T 00"000°T £2°50L SNCHANYITIISIN 000°S56-59¢-T0T
00°0 00700579 000 00700579 0¥-958°¢ ZONYNELNIVA NEIIS 000 7€6-592-T0T
00°0 00°000°ST 0070 00°000°ST gL7G8S'TT HIONYNIINIYA 3 dIvasyd 000°0€6-592-T0T
Lot 0L 6LE’S 0€° 02T 00°005°6 67007 ‘L SHILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
00°0 00°00S8°T 00°0 00°006°T 88°6T¥ HANOHAETHL 000°068-592-T0T
gT°8 00°020°2 00°08T 00°002°¢2 T0°806°T INIdTENISOOH 00T"T08-592-TCT
€6°0 FZ 0LT’SE 9L 6Z€E 00°005°6E FI0TL'6E 2§ TYAIDYEINOD ¥ TYNOISSHIOEL 000°T08-G9Z-T0T
(68°€T) 00°62T°¢ (00°G6Z9) 00°00S8’% ¥8°560°S SHITIENS FIIZIO 000°26L-592-T0T
000 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 96" TLZ'E HOYLS04 000°LZL-592-T0T
TIVHE dIHSMMOL - $9Z 3d=d
FZ°0 0F"€€97LT 0999 00°00L7LT 06°05€”89 SNOILOWTIH - g9 3dsg Telol
0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000‘€ P96t e SENIHOYW NOIILDHTH 00T"8L6-292-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°0 SNOENVITEOSIN 000°S66-292-T0T
00°0 007009 00°0 007009 00°00T'T TYINTY LONIDEYd 000°0%6-292-T0T
00°0 00°009 00°0 007009 00°002°T ASNTAXE NOILDETHE ALNOCD 002°208-292Z-T0T
f4ANA 0F"€€6°2 09°99 00°000°‘€ €8-0€s’e SHITEAAS FIIAIO 000°Z2SL-29Z-T10T
00°0 00°000‘2 0070 Q00002 25°€2879 FOYLSO0d 000" LZL=-29Z-T0T
00°0 00°000‘% 0070 00°000°% £€9°6G5E°¢S SYIMEOM NOILOHTE ¥EHIO 007" 6ZL-292-T0T
0070 00°000°€ET 00°0 00" 000“€ET LT"G88°T¥ SYHHEON NOILDETE 00T GZL-292-T0T
00°0 00°00% 0070 00-00¢ T0°66¢ AII¥0DES TVYIDOS 000°60L-292-T0T
SNOILOETE - ggeg 3daq
TL°E LE"0TS’'I6 £9°6£5°¢ 00°050‘Se L9°SSL LY YEEASYEYL - €67 3dag TE3ol
00-0Q 00700582 000 00°005’2 887687 INIRIINOE HOIJAIO 000" LL6-ESZ-TOT
saInaTpusdxy
= aNOd TYYENED - T0T pung
azsn (TYNEONEY) TYRION (TYIIONTY) TYREON 19008 JEANINY (TYIEONEY) TYREON NOILJI¥DSHA YIGHAN T9
I90g $ AINVIVE S§20e¢/TE/TO0 §z02 FZ0Z/TE/2T
ATEYTIVAY FONYIYE dIA FONYIYE aNF

6 8 :po3aTdwo) JAeax TEOSTI % - ITHSNMOL NOLAVTID :€d
SZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIANE dOI¥Ed MEYION tIssn
¥T1/€ rabeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIEVHD NOILAYIO ¥0d Id90d3d FYNLIANIIXT ANY IANITATHE ¢ ST:0T S20Z/0T/20



69°200°T (L9 T89°Z0F) L9 €9T'99¢€ (00°8T5’9¢) LS F0L'02Z SHYAITANIIXE 3 SEONIAEY J0 IEN
T0"€ 06" TED‘E8T'T 05" F08‘6€ 00°9€8’2ZE’'T TZ°0T9‘%ET'T SHYNLIANEIXE TYIOL
95" T€E €8°6FE£’088 LT°8967S0% 00°8TE£‘982°T 8L FTE’SST’'T SHONIATE TYIOL
$aNOd TVEENED - TO0T pund
T0°¢€ 06 TE€0‘€82°T 06 708 6¢€ 00-9eg‘zee’t TZ°0T9°'PET’T SEINIIANEAXE TYIOL
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 8Z°ZT0’LOT 100 JEISNYEL - 666 3dsQ Te3oL
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 82°ZT0’LOT IN0 SYEISNYEL 0007 G66-666-T0T
100 YEASNVEL - 666 3d=d
00°0 00°0%8°¢€ 00°0 00°0%¥8°¢ G5°59¢€’T STYEAdVY A0 Q¥Y0d ONINOZ - 0L 3d2q Te3ol
0070 00°009 00°0 007009 00°002 JOHSYEOM » FONEYHANOD 0007 096-Z0L-TOT
0070 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 00°00T‘T REIQ 924 000°62L-20L-T0T
00°0 00° 08 00°0 00°0%2 S§5°¢9 ALI¥ADES TYIDOS 000" 60L-Z0L-TOT
STYEddY A0 q9d¥0d ONINOZ - z0L 3d=a
0070 00°0TL’G 0070 00°02L’'6 96°525‘6 NOISSIWHOD SMNINNYId - T0.L 3deq T=30L
0070 00700076 00°0 0070006 00700678 WEIQ ¥Ed 000" SZL-TOL-TOT
0070 00°0ZL 00°0 00°02ZL 967629 AI1T¥0DES TYIDOS 000°60L-T0L-TOT
NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId - T0L 3dea
00°0 00°005°€e 00°0 00°00S°€Z 26 €97 ‘GCT AGELINED - L9 3dsa TeaoL
00°0 00°00G°T 00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 SNOANYTTIISIN 000°556-L9G5-T0T
00°0 00°00078 00°0 000008 Z6°CER 'Y FONYNHINIYH 3 ¥IVaHy 000 0€6-L9S-TOT
00°0 00°0007FT 0070 00°000FT 00°0€0°TT ZS TYONIOVIINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000" T08-L9G-T0T
AMILENED - L96 2adsq
00°0 00°000°L 0070 00°000°L LETLGE'Z ONIIHOIT TVEIDINAW - 8%y 3deQ Te30L
00°0 00°000°L 00°0 00°000°L LESLEE"T SHEIIITILIO 000" 0Z6-8%%-TOT
ONIIHOIT TYaIDINAW - 8FF 3dea
0070 00°00070G¢E 0070 00°000°0G€E 9T 9€L'FTIE SAYON-SEIIA¥ES 2ITdnd - 977 a3dsa T=aoq
0070 00°000°05¢€ 0070 007 000‘0S¢E 9T 9EL‘FTIE 3§ TYQLOVIINGD 3 TYNOISSEIOHEd 000 T08-9%%-T0T
SOY0d-SEDIAMES JITENd - 9%F 3ded
000 00700022 00°0 00°000°22 00°92€8°GT FOYVT L¥ NIVEd-"A¥HES 2I7€0d - Svp 3deq Te3ol
0070 00-000‘ze 0070 00" 000‘2E 00°9€8°ST EOUYT I¥ NIVYQ 000°6%8-SF¥-T0T
FOUYT IV NIVYIA--A9ES 2I7dnd - Svy adsa
saInjtpuadxyg
aNQd TYEENESD - T0T Pund
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYREON (TYREONEY) TYREON 199009 QEANINY (TYWEONEY) TYREON NOIIdT¥DOSEQ MEIHAN 19

I9dd % FONYIVE §Z02/1€/10 sz0z 7202/1E/CT

FTEVIIVAY FONYIVE dIX FONVIVE ONE
6% 8 :pe3eTdwo) Iesx TEOSTE % JTHSNMOL NOLAYID :€d
S20g/IE/T0 ONIANE dOIH¥Ed SEATS ST
PT/¥ :abeg dIHSNMOL ¥YHEIYVHD NOLAYTID ¥0d I¥04dEY HEALIANEdXE ANV HONIAEY

WY GT:0T $202/0T/20



65°Tg9‘seg’e Sg-sggeIL’e Z6°LSY 69672 IONYIVE AN aNE
LS roL 022 LS 0L 02T 7202 - SHMNIIONISXH/SHANEATE A0 LEAN
GETESLY8VL’T SETESL’8RLT GE ESL'8FLE FONYIVE ANAA °9Hd
aNAd TYEENED - T0T pPung
agsn (TYIIONEY) TYIREON (TYREONEY) TYREON 1E9008 JEINERY (TYREONEY) TYWREON NOILIT¥OSEA HEERON 19
I9dd % ZONYIYL GZ0Z/TE/T0 sz0ze ¥Z02/1E/2T
ATEVIIVAY FINYIVE ALA EONYIVE QNZ

71/S

rabea

678 :pelsTdwo) Ieax TeISTI %
SZ0Z/TE/TO0 ONIQNI gOoIddd
dIHSNMOL dEIYYHD NOLAVID ¥0d I¥0dd¥ FENIIANIIXE ANY IONHATY

ITHSNMOL NOLAWID :8d
MYYIOY I8sn
WY ST:0T SZ0Z/0T/20




TP TI2'08F Z¥° 0967871 90°6TZ’9¢ AONVYIVE aNOd aNF

¥9°8L6°TS 79°8L6°TS 7202 - SHINIIONEIXE/SHONEATY J0 IEN

Zh9ET’V Zh9ge’y ZF 9€2’y HEONYIVE gNAd " 9HE

PE 2882 (SE"2LY9'60F) GE'96E'VEY 00°%2L'FT 79°8L6°TS SHEALIANHEAXE 3 SHANZATE JA0 LEN

69°92 6Z°0TL'T6T TL 2ZS 0L g0-ggz’z9e 0F-092‘2€€ SHENLIANEIXE TYIOL

0L"BLT (90°296°L12) 80616 ‘¥6% 00°LS69LT F0 6ET‘¥BE SEANTATE TYLOL

QNQZ EOYTIIN FEId - 90T pundg

§8°9¢C 6T 0TL'T6T TL ZTS0L 00" €££2°292 AR AR AR S SEINLIANHEAXE TYIOL

00°0 000 0070 00°0 SLT6ST BT EOIAYES I€Ed - S06 3dsa TE30L

0070 000 00°0 0070 SL'6ST'¥T 1990 NO ISTJEINI 000" 766-506-90C

EOIAYES 1930 - S06 31d=a

68792 62°0TL T6T TL 22S'0L g0-gcgz’‘e9e G9°00T’8TE (T¥Id) AIEAVS DIT€0nd - 9€g€ 3dag T=iol

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 82 CT0’LOT AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6=-9€E-90T

000 00°006’2 00°0 00°005°2 (A4 HONYNELNIVA 3 dIvdEd 000°0£6-9€£-90¢

SHF -7L788E'E Sz T 00°006°2 TI1°6€e’T SHILITILA 000°026-9€£-90¢

00°0 00°00G7L 00°0 00°006°L 08°8TIL'E SNAY SHH 00€°T08-9€£-90¢

00°0 00°000°0¢ 0070 00°000°0§ 06-sg8’g¢g SNOY FIId 00Z°T08-9€£-90¢C

LY LE GL ¥Z0’9TT SZ FTS’69 00°67S“G8T 9L"GTO’EST MEFYD ZIAYMS-FOIAMES LIOVIINOD 00T T08-9££-90¢2

ST'¥ GZ"9z9'8 Gl TELE 00" 00076 TET60S°0T 38 TYAILOYEINCGD ® TYNOISSEIONd 000°T08-9€£-90¢

ZP°0T 00°00E’®p 00°00S 00°008°% 00°0ST’E WAEIQ 924 000°62L-9E££-90¢2

067 € GG OLE SYTET 00" F8€E L8 T8T ALT¥ODES TYIDOS 000°60L-9€£-90¢T

(F¥Id) ALEAVYS DITEnd - 9£€ 3daqg

saIn3Tpusdxy

0L 8BLT (90-296°LTT) 90°6T6°F6T 00°LS6°9LE 70 6€£2’'¥8E SEANAARY TYLIOL

OL*BLT (90°2967LTZ) 90°616°%6% 007 LS679LT 70°6ET'¥BE TYINIAIEYIEd-NON - 000 3d=q T=3ol

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 82°2T0’LOT SONNZ MIHIO WO¥d ¥EASNYIL 000°669-000-90¢

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 08°09% LSHIHINT 000°899-000-90¢

000 00°0 00°0 00" 0 zz 99z’se1 AUIACDEY ISOD 009°659-000-90¢

000 0070 00°0 0070 L8°TOT NOII¥ZITIEYIS AIINAWWOD TY¥I0T 000 €LS-000-902

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (ep-0gg) SEXYI AL¥II0Ed ¥YEX ¥OI¥d 000°2TF—-000-90¢

0L"8LT (90°296°L12) 90°"6T6'F6F 00" LS6‘9LZ €6°LETL'8ST XYL ALYEI0¥d INEIE0D 000" 20¥-000-902

TYINIRINYEEa-NON - 000 3dsd

sanuaA3y

aNad F9YTIIR E¥Id - 907 pund

agsn (TYREONEY) TYHION (TYINIONEY) TYREON 1¥900€ JEANINY (TYEONTY) TYHEON NOILdT¥2S3Id YIGAON 1O
19d€ % FONYIYE §Z02/T1E/10 5202 FZ0E/TE/TT

ATEVTIVAY HONYIVE QLA HONVIVE ONH

FI/9 :9beg

6F°8
GZ02/TE€/T0 ONIANT QOI¥dEd
dIHSNMOL ¥ALYYHD NOLAVID ¥04 L¥04dd FTUALIANIIXHE dANY HANIATY

:po3sTdwo) IeSX Te2STd &

ITHSNMOL NOLAVTID -d9d

AEETIOE aAsSs(

WY GT:0T €20Z/0T/20




"d¥¥ HNILVEEE0 EDIT0d - 20€ 3dag

929 08°T60°%19 0Z°800°T¥ 00°00T‘SS9 €7 °G09'F19 *aXE TENNOSHEL H0IT0d - T0f 3dsg Tejol
LS L 65°2€69 ¥ L9S 00°005°L 26780879 HONVEASNI ALITIEVSIA 002 8TL-T0E-L0Z
79 9L 8L ¥2 1S 00-008 ¥Z°08S HONYMASNI H3IT 00T "8TL-T0E-L0Z
¥ 9 68°ZTIT'Z¥ Tt LB8’e 00°000°S¥ ZL ZE6’'ZE HINYMASNI TY¥IIAER 000" 8TL-T0E-LOZ
79°G LO"6%E'FY £€6°069°2C 00°000°L¥ 9¢-8€L’0F NOISNES 000°9TL-T0E-LOT
0070 00°000°L 000 00°000°L GSZLT'T HAIIEEAO 000" E€TL-T0E-LOT
00°0 00-p00‘02 0070 007000702 00°00S‘ET “LT¥ “SNI HITVZEH 000°2TIL-T0E-LOT
LS TT°T09'6€E 68°86€£°C 00700027 LT 6TLLE ALTEONDES TYIOO0S 000°60L-T0E-LOT
9% "9 LOTELY'EE £6°92E°C 00°000°9¢€ TE"96LGE AEVLEIOHS ADIT0d 000°LOL-TOE-LOZ
L9°6 9L°9%9'2T FZ EGE’T 00°000°%T TP 6T8°FT FAIIMIAO AYAITOH 00T 90L-T0E-L0E
ge- 8T 00°%90°€T 00°9€6°2 00°000°9T EL°6G678T A¥d AYJITOH 000°90L-T0E-LOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T TI LLE 18002 007 S0L-T0E-LOZ
Sy ZE 9T $9¢€’Z P8 SEE"T 00 o0s‘te L8 GET’T ONINIVIL 00€°G0L-TOE-LOZ
0070 00°000°L 0070 00°000°L €T°TZT’S HRIL TYNOSIEA 00Z°G0L-T0E-L0T
00°0 00°000°TT 0070 00°000°TT 87°S¥0°0T A¥d MDIS 00T"G0L-T0E-LOZ
6E°T ETLOET0E ELSERT 00°000°TZ €ETSTO'FT NOILIVOYA 000°G0L-T0E-L0T
80°1 0Z°5LT‘T 08°%¢C 00°o00€’‘e 98°9€9 ROIRTEd IATHS 002 %0L-T0E-L0T
Z8°9 Z8ZeL’Elz 8T L09'ST 00000622 96°%L3'GET HWIL TINd SYIDIZIO0 000 ¥0L-TOE-L0OT
£6°F 76757599 80 BSEH‘E 00°00070L ZE" 68569 HAIL I¥¥d SYHEIIAI0 000" €0L-T0E-LOT
0T L 8T°8L9°69 22 TZE"S 00°000°SL 9L "T8L LL NOILVEISINIWAY FDITOd 000°20L-TC0E-L0Z
“dXE TENNOSYEd EDITO4 - T0£ 3d=da
saanjTpuadxy
79766 98771672 ZT°9er ‘€08 0D"TSE£908 $7°L80°8F8 SHONIATE TYIOL
00°9¢€ (00°009°T) (00°006) (00°00§°2) (sz-6187¢€) *dXE 9NIIVIE40 EDIT04 - Zog 3dag Te3ol
00°9¢ (00°009°T) (00°006) (00-005"2) (¢Z2"6T8°E) NY2S ®AIT 00T"GL9-20E-L0C
“d¥E ONILVYEdO E0IT0d - Z0f 2daa
7766 88 FIS'¥ 2T 9%€E€'%08 00°1587808 69°906°168 TYINEHIMYEEA-NON - 000 3deq Te3ol
000 00°0 0070 0070 Z0D TET ‘09 SANAI GEHIO WO¥I YHIASNYEL 000°669-000-L02
€570 GET LB 59°¢ 007008 09°TZ% T SOOENYITAISIH 000°6L9-000-L02
ao- 0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T gL 6TE’0T SINERESEOTHT ZY 000°9L9-000-L02
00°00T (00°000°9) 00°0009 0070 00" 000°‘€ ONINIVIL HDITOd 002°SL9-000-L0Z
05" 6 00°0T8°T 00°06T 00°000°2 00°g€s‘¢ NYDS HAIT 00T"SL9-000-L0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00706972 WY¥90dd OSHT 000°SL9-000-L0T
00°00T (00°06T) 00°0ST 0070 00°0 ININAIADE EDOITO04 J0 FTTIVS 00T-€L9-000-L02
00°00T (00°000ST) 00°000°ST 000 0070 IASSY TYII4YD A0 HIVS 000" €L9-000-L0T
0070 00°0 0070 00-0 LO“GET’2T ISTEEINT 000°599-000-L0¢C
00°62 00-00€ 00°00T 00°00% 00°006 SNOILDEdSNI EOVATYS 0067 659-000-L0¢
00°ET 00°05€’% 007089 00°000°S 00762679 ANMOY Y0¥ /SHEHI "HEA JEANOOJWI 000°6599-000-L02
00°0 00°00s’¢ 0070 00" 00S‘€E 0L"GGS'F SHENTE EONYNIQHO 000" LS9-000-L02
00°97T 00°092’'T 00°0F2 00°00S8°T go-ggz’e SHEA I¥0dHd 000 L?9-000-L02
00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 €6°062 NOIIV¥ZITIEVLS ALINAWWOD TV¥20T 000 €LS=000-L02
00°0 00-000‘€ 00°0 00°000°¢€ LerLeg’s SEEI ESNEDIT YONDIT 000°8LFP-000-L02
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 (56°2F6) SHEXVI AI¥EJIO¥d d¥EA ¥0Idd 000°2T¥-000-L0T
LB 86 €57 L7568 LF"€00°28L 00°TS6°06L LT £26°8€L XYL AIEEIOEd INTEEAD 000°20%7-000-L02
TYLNEHINYIEd-NON - 000 23dsa
ssnu3aA3xyg
aNoZ "0IT0d - L0Z pund
azsn (TVINIONEY) TYIRION (TYWYONEY) TYHEON I1E90NE QIANERY (T¥WIONEY) TYWION NOILdI¥DSEd FEERON 1D
I90d % FONYIYE SZ0E/1e/10 gz0ze ¥Z02/1€/2T
HTEYIIVAY HIONYIVE dIA ZONYTIVE aNZ

vT/L :abeg

dIHSNMOL JYELYYHD NOLAYTID ¥0d Id0ddd HINLIANIIXHE ANV HANIATE

678 :peolsTdwo) Iesx TeOSTA
SZ0Z/TE/TO0 ODNIANI COI¥Ed

%

IIHSNMOL NOLAWYID :d€d

qEYIOoE fI9sn

WY GT:0T ©Z0Z/0T/20



79°8LS'€96 F9 ZET6TT T€°€22'6%C HONYTIVE aNOd aN"
L9 16T €6 L9 16T°€6 $z0Z - STEUALIONIIXKT/STONIATE I0 IEN
P9 TE6/GCT F9°TE6/CST $9°TE6'GST EONYIVE dNOd ~9Ed
£€87°9%6'T (€€ %S0“TGL) €L GSEFIL (007669 9€) L9 T6Z°EC6 SEYNIIQNEIXE 3 SENNEATE J0 LEN
LS°0T T2 696'€GL 6L°080°68 007060 ‘€78 LL™G6L'FSL STINIIANEIXE TYIOL
79766 88°%16°C ZI 9E¥ ‘€08 00°TSE'908 PpL80°8%8 SEANIARE TVIOL
1QNQE E0IT0d - L0T Pund
LS 0T TZ°696'ESL 6L°080°68 00°050°€w8 LL"S6L'FSL SEMALIANEIXE TYIOL
85°5Z TF LLB'GET 65°ZL0‘8¥ 00°0G6“L8T FE 06T 07T "dXd ONIIVEEdO HEDITO& - z0g 3dsd 1230l
S6°%0T  (00°822°'2) 00°82Z°L¥ 007 0007G¥ 0070 XEEYD SHSYHOENd ETOIHIA 000°T86-20£-L0ZT
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000°¢€ L9-8se’s INIRAINDE =EOIT0d 00T 6L6-20€-L0T
S9°¢ 70°GEL'G 96792 00°000°0T 0L"TEG '8 YHLOGROD 0007 8L6-Z0E-LOT
0070 00°000‘T 00°0 00°000°T ¥ G8L INERIINOE E2IdI0 000 LL6-TOE-LOT
00°0 00°00S'T 0070 00°00¢°T 05°ZT6 SIE0J INA 000°696-20€-L02
0070 0070 00°0 0070 Z0"86T’T JOHSMYOM 3 HONZMHINOD 000°096-20€-L0T
09 % 00°68e’e 00°GTT 007 008’2 09 T9T’T SENQ ¥ dIHSYEEWIRW 000°8S6-Z0€E-L0T
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°0TS SNOINYITAISIH 000°6S6-20€-L0T
00°0 00°000°8T 00°0 00700081 TZ E6T’'ST ANITOSYD 00T ZE6-Z0E-LOT
6070 00°166'6 00°6 00°000°0T PTT06L°PT EONYNIINIVA 3 ¥IVdTY ETOIHEA 000" TEGE-T0E-LOT
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T L97820°T INFHIINDE “INIVW ® ¥IVdEd 000" 0£6-Z0E-LOT
LLT 67°6vc’8 TL 0ST 00°006°8 LL™6GL’9 SEIIITILA 000°026-20€-L02T
0070 00°006°T 0070 00°006°T F9°260°T SENOHd TTED 00T~ 058-20£-L0T
£€6°9 80°G60°% 26°70¢ 00°00% ‘% 0T 67%°¢E ENOHAETHEL 000°058-20€-L02
0070 00°000°ST 0070 00°000°SzT 6G-zE€8'FT SEEI TYDHET 000°928-20£-L0T
00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°069°L IONYEOSNI ZTIEOHOLAY 000°9T8-20€-L0C
00°0 00°005°9T 00°0 007006791 77°286°CT HONVEASNI ALITIEYIT 001" ST8-20£-L02
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°000°F IS TYOIOVEINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOYd 000" T08-20£-L02T
0070 00°002°‘€ 0070 00°002°¢€ 90°6ST’¢€ SEITJ4NS EDIAI0 000°25L-T0E-L0T
0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0SL 007008 SMYEQ QO0TE/TYIIAEN 000°TEL-Z0E-LOT
00°0 00°00% 0070 00°00S 00°06¢€ STYOISAHA/STYIIQHIH 000 0€EL=-TOE-LOT
00°0 00°00¢2 0070 007002 89°8¢ IOYLSO0d 000°L2L-20E-L02
00°0 00°000°%2 0070 0070002 00°959’2¢ SANO" 3 EONVINSNI 000 6TL-Z0E-LOT
ssanjTpusdxyg
aNnd "E2IT0d - L0Z PUnd
qasn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (TYEONEY) TYREON 139008 QEANIANY (TYREONEY) TYWEON NOILdI¥DSEd ¥EIHON 19
1909 % ZONYTIVE SZ0Z/T1E/T0 §z0zT ¥20Z/1E/2T
FTIVTIIVAY HONVIVE dIA FONYIVE QNI
678 1Pe3STdWO) Jeex TROSTA % ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d
F1/8 :2beg dIHSNMOL ¥EIYVHD NOLAYTD ¥0d Id0dEd JINLIANIIXE ANV HONIATY WY ST:0T 6202/0T/20



TH T13E 9P £9°gee’Lz T9°€0T182 FONYTYE aNAI aNE

86°%¥9L 86°F9L P20 — SHENLIANIIXH/SEANIAZE J0 LEN

€9°8geLe £9°8e£€’LZ £978ee’Le HONYIVE ANOA “9Ed

00°00T (087 LEZ'9T) 08°LET'OT 00°0 86 FIL SEYNITANTIXE 3 SEANIAEY A0 LEN

0070 0070 0070 00°0 78°6ZL LT STYALIANIIXE TYLOL

00°00T (08-LEZ'9T) 08 LegT’‘9eT 0070 T8 FeR ‘8T SHANAATY TYIOL

IONQZ ¥0d MEEYD NEJOIH - £1¢ pungd

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 P8 6TL LT STUNLIANIIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 78°62L LT TYINERINYAEA-NON - 000 3d=Q T=3ol

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 ¥8°6TL'T 1980 NO ISEEHINI 000°%66-000-€T2Z

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00700091 MEHEED NEHQAIE INHWAYd TYdIDONIYd dNOYE 000" T66-000-€TC

TYINIEHINYAEd-NON - 000 2deg

ssanjTpusdxm

00°00T (08°LET'9T) 08°LEZ'9T 00°0 Z8 757 ‘8T SEANFARY TYLOL

00°00T (08°LEZT'9T) 08-LEZ’9T 00°0 78 F67 ‘8T TYINIRINYIEA-NON — 000 3d=q Te3ol

00°00T (08°LEZ'9T) 08°LET9T 0070 78 6% ‘81 METED NIQAIH HOANIAZE INIHSSESSY TYIDHEdS 000°0S%-000-€TT

TYINIRIYYITA-NON - 000 3deqd

SINuUaAY

aNQd d¥Y0d MEEE) NEQIIH - £1g pung

azEsn (TYWEONEY) TYWEON (TYAIONTY) TYRION IE90a09 JEANENY (TYWIONEY) TYIRION NOILdI¥DISHA YEIHON 19

19d€ % HONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/TO $z02 ¥Z02/TE/TT

FIGYIIVAY FONYIVE QLA EONYTIYE QNE

67°8 :pSISTdWO] TBSX TESSTA % FTHSNMOL NOIAYTID €4

F1/6 1sbeg

§20¢/TE/T0 ONIONE JOIY¥Ed
JdIHSNMOL YHELYIYHD NOILAYTID d04 LJ0dEd HINLIANEdXH INY HONHAET

MIVIOY 3I8sn
W{ ST:0T §202/0T/20



S 6ES0T

HONYTIVE aNOd NI

(66 6£570T) (GG 6ES'0T) 7202 — STINIIANEIXE/SHONZATY J0 IIN

G5 6EG°0T GG6ES0T S5 6€G70T ZONYTYE aNAd ~9Fg

00°0 00°0 000 0070 (GG 6€S'0T) SHIALIANEIXT » SHOMEIATE A0 IEN

000 000 Q0" 0 00°0 02°6L6°CT SHEALIANEdXHE T¥LOL

000 g0 0 0070 00°0 G9°6EY‘T SHONIAEY TYLOL

EATEA IES NAS - INIWSSESSY TVIDEES - plg pund

000 0070 00°0 000 0Z°6L6°2T SHYALIANIAXE TYIOL

000 000 000 000 02°6LE'TT TYINININYdEa-NON - 000 3deq Te3ol

0070 0070 00°0 0070 02°6L6'ZT ILOO S¥HASNYIL 000°S66-000-%T¢

TYINIRIMYIEC-NON - 000 3dad

seaniTpusdxy

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 G9"BEV T SEANTAEY TYLOL

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 G9 6ET ‘T TYINERINYIEd-NON - 000 3dsq T=iol

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 S9'6EV ‘T I¥d IES NAS - INIWSSESSY TYIDEIS 000°0S%-000-F12

TYINIRIYYIEI-NON - 000 3d=Q

sanuIanayg

AATECQ LIS NAS - INEKSSHSSY TVIOEdS - FIg bung

aIgsn (TYWEONEY) TYRION (TYINIONEY) TYHEON IE95009 JEQNINY (TYITIONEY) TYINION NOILIIYDSHA HEIHON T

19dg % FONYIVE §Z0Z/TE/TO SZ02 ¥Z0z/T1E/2T

TTIVIIVAY HONYIVE JIX TONYIYE OQNE

678 :P939TAWOD IBSX TBOSTA % ITHSNMOL NOIAWID :9d

GZ0Z/TE/T0 ODNIANE JOI¥Ed MEYIOE sIssn

FT/0T rabeg dIHSNMOL ¥HILYYHD NOLAYID ¥0d Id0dHY HENLIANIIXE ANY HONIATYT WY GT:0T GZ0Z/0T/20



8L TBS'F¥ §87667'TT (zz"81176) HONVIVE dNAd dNd

(LO"8T679T) (LO"8T679T) 7202 - SEMAIIANEAXE/SHANZATE I0 IEN

g8 66L L G 66L°L S8 66L L HONYIYd ONOZ “9Ed

SETISF'T (00°00070S) 00°00L‘€ES 0o-ooL’‘t (LO-8T679T) SEYNLIGNIAXE 3 SEONIATI I0 LIN
0070 007000708 0070 00" 00008 LO"9ET‘6¥ SHINLIANZIXE TYIOL
00°00T 00°0 00 00L‘ES g0 oo0L‘gs oo-oze‘esg SHONZATY TYIOL

ONOQd ONILHOIT - 61¢ PUnd

0070 007000408 0070 007000708 LO"8ET’'6F , STUALIANEIXE TYLOL
0070 00°00070S 0070 00°000°0S LO"8ET’'6F ONIIHOIT TY4IDINAW - 8% 3dsQ Te3ol
0070 007000706 00°0 007000705 LO"BET'6F ONIIHOIT TYIINZAISET 000°526-8F5-61¢C
ONIIHODIT TY4AIJINAK - 8%F 3dsa

saanjTpuadxy

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L’ES 00-0Zz’‘TE SHANIATY TYIOL
00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L’€ES oo-oze‘ee TYINEHINYIEI-NON - 000 3dsg TE3ol
007001 00°0 00°00L‘ES 007 00L‘ES 00-0gZ‘2CE XYL ALYEIOEd INEWEQD 000 20F-000-6T2T
TYINIRINYIEQ-NON — 000 23dag

SI/NU3AIYT

aNAZ ONILHODIT - 6TC Pung

adasn (TYWEONEY) TYWION (ITYA¥ONEY) TYWION LI900E JIANINY (TVREONEY) TYRION NOILITYDSEd JIgHAN 19
L9d4d % HONWTVL GZ0Z/TE/T0 ceoe F202/TE/TT
ATV IIVAY FONYIVE dLX TINVIVE aNI
678 :po3sTdwo) Iesx TEISTAd %

ITHSNMOL MOLAYIO :€Q
S20Z/TE/10 ONIANT dOI¥Ed JVTOY :I9Sn

$T/TT  :abeg JTHSNMOL ¥EIYYHD NOIAYID ¥0d I¥Od¥d FINIIANEIXI aNY FNNIAFS WY GT:0T $20Z/0T/20



(Ls-tee’el 0Z°S9L’L (LS €S6°6)

HONYIVE dNOJ dNE

(LEPeTL LT (LL™8TLLT) 7202 - SEMALIANEdXE/SHANZATE 0 IEN

0z s9L’L 0Z°69LL gg coL’L FONYIVE aNAd -9Fdg

00°00T (00°9T0‘9) 00791079 0070 (LL8TLLT) SHEALIGNEEXE ¥ SHANIAHY J0 LEN

0070 007 000€0¢S 0070 00°000'€0S 8" 0S% ‘LES SHENLIANIEXT TYIOL

0z°T 00°%86‘96F 00797079 00°000€0S TL TEL'60S SEANIAEY TYIOL

1gNQE FOVENYD - 97T pund

00°0 00°000‘€0S 0070 00°000‘€0S 8% "0GF‘LZS STUALTANAIXE TYIOL

0070 00°000°€08 00°0 007000 ‘€08 8% 0S¥k ‘LES TYS0ESIA /NOIIDATION #SAamd - gg¢ 3deq Te3ol

00°0 00°000°‘2T 00°0 00°000°2T 00°000°2T SHOYYHD NIWAY aNAIYHINI 000" LS6-826-9¢2¢2

0070 00°000‘T6F 00°0 00°000°T6% 8% 057 ‘SIS TYSOdSI0 HSIEEAd ¥ EISYM 000" 6T6-825-92¢

TYS0dSIA /NOILDETITOD ESnAmy - 8z§ 3daa

’ seaanaTpuadxy

0Z°T 00" 786796% 00°9T0°9 00°000‘€0S TL TEL'60G SEANIATY TYIOL

02" T 00" 786 '96% 00°9T0°9 007000 '€0S TL TEL'60S TYINIAIEYIEA-NON = 000 3d=a T®3lo0q

00°0 00°002T 0070 007002 00°092 SNOENYTITEISIN 000°6L9-000-922

00" 0 00°FFE‘C 00°0 00°¥FE’T TL SLE’E LSTIELNI 000°599-000-92¢

0z 00" 0%V 'PEF 00°9T0‘9 00°9S% ‘006G 00°960730¢ XYL AIMEIOENS INTEEAD 000" Z0%-000-922

TYINIRIEYEEC-NON - 000 3dsg

senusAsy

dNAd EOVEEVD - 92¢ pung

qEsn (TYNEONEY) TYREON (TYRIONEY) TYWION 1E9008 QEANIRY (TYONEY) TYREON NOILdTYISHA MAGHAN D

209 % AONYIVE SeZ0g/TIE/T0 sz0¢ ¥20e¢/TE/TT

ATIVTIIVAY FONYIVE AIX FONYIYE aNE

67 8 :p23dTdwoD) IeSX TRISTI § ITHSNMOL NOIAYID 94

SZ0Z/TE/T0 ONIAGNE JOI¥Ed YoM :I8sn

7T/21T 19beg dIHSNMOL YEIYVHD NOIAYTID ¥0Jd I90d3E¥ FUALIANIXE ANV HANHAEYE WY GT:0T S20Z/01/20




67 8ET

HONYTIVE dNNd dNd

(6%°8€T) (6% 8ET) 7202 = SHYNIIANIAXE/SANNIATE IO LEN

6% BET 6% 8€T 6% "8ET JONYIVE dNQdZ ~9dg

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 (67" 8€T) SHINLIANEIXE 3 SHONIATE IO IAN

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 €G €IV ‘L6Z SEIALICNEIXE IV¥IOL

00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 P0°SLZ'L6Z SEANZATY TYIOL

SONNA INYED ¥d¥Y - 8¢ pung

000 00°0 0070 0070 €SETVLET SHINLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 LS FLE 66T TIVH JIHSNMOL - S92 3deg Te3ol

000 0070 000 000 LS PLZ 66T NOILVAONHEY 000°988-99¢2-G8¢

TI¥YH dIHSNMOI - §9Z 3dadQ

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 96°8€T ‘86 TYINEHINYITA-NON - 000 3dea Te3ol

0070 0070 0070 Q0" 0 96°8€1°86 LOO SYEASHNYIL 000°S66-000-G8¢

TYINIHI¥YIE0-NON - 000 3d=sd

saanaTpusdxy

000 00" 0 00°0 00°0 70°SLZ'L6Z SHANEATY TYLOL

0070 00°0 00°0 000 70°SLTLET TYINIRINYIEA-NON - 000 3d3Q Te3ol

00°0 000 0070 0070 70°SLZ L6 VaddV¥ HANIAEY LNYYD dEA 000°8256-000-S8¢2

TYINIRIYYEEd-NON - 000 3daqg

SenuaADY

aNAd LNVED ¥d¥Y - G8¢ PUnd

agsn (TYIIONEY) TYHEON (TYNEONEY) TYRION 139009 QEANIRY (TYWEONEY) TYWION NOILdI¥DSHEd FHAEHAN 1D

I92d49d % HONYTIVH §202/1E/10 sZ0c Fezoc/1E/2T

ATEYIIVAY TINYIVE dIA HONVIVE ONZ

67 "8 :Pp9319TdWOD IBOX TEOSTA § ITHSNMOL NOILAYID :€d

- GZO0Z/TE/TO0 HNIONE dOIddd MHYIOE :Iosn

PT/ET :abeg dIHSNMOL JHEIMVHD NOILAVTID ¥0d I¥0dEd HdNIIANEdXE ANV FANIATI WY ST:0T 6zZ0Z/0T/20



€0 FTV‘8TP /0T €9 LTL'EZE’8 T0°L89°F8L S SANAA TIV - FONYIVE QNOJ ONE

€T PPLGETT SANNE TIV - £AY HONYIVE aNOJ

€9°0T0 L9978 €9°0T0'LO9F 8 0% 992 TLT L SANQE TTIY - HONYIVE dNOd “9Ed

ZTLFPT'T (20°0€0°LBL'T) ZTOTLELERYS’T (00°€62°EHT) 8E°9L97LTE SEUALIANIIXE 3 SEHANIAEY J0 LHEN
67" F 00°TTIZ‘8€C’¥ 00°80F ‘66T 00°6T9 LER T €7 2€9760% % SANQI TIY - STEALIIANHAXE TYIOL
Z5°Ch 86°08T'TISF‘T 20 GPTER8’T 00°92E'%62 % T8°80€“LZL'Y SANAd TIY¥ - SHONIATE TYIOL
LL"9297°€967¢ 05 L0O0'9T? S 06°8S5L'00C"¢S HONYIVE aNOd dNd

| €T FPLIGET T SINIWLSOLAY HONYTIYE ONAJ

(09°8%L7¢€) (09°8%L°E) 720Z7 - SEYNLIANIAXE/SEONIATE 0 LEN

06" L0G'P0G’S 06" LOS ¥0G’S LZ E€9L7802°F HONYIYE QNOd ~93d

FO"TIL (LB L9E'TST) L8°L98°29 (00-005788) (0g-8%L’E) SEINIIONEAXE 3 SHNNIATE A0 IAN
00°0 00°00579GP"T 0070 00°00S7/8S¥%‘T €6°7SC'E8T'T SEYNIIANIEXE TYIOL
09° % €T ZET’S0E’T L871L98°29 00°000°89€°T £E°90S’6LT T SEANEARY TYIOL

SONQI ¥EIMES ® JEIYM - 269 pPund

00°0 00°006796F"T 00°0 00°00G5/9SF‘T €6°FST'EBT'T SMEALIANIEXE TYIOL
0070 00°00G679SF ‘T 0070 00°006796F ‘T £6°PGZE8T’T SHELSAS ¥EMAS ¥O/ANV ¥EI¥M - 9€G 3deq Te3oln
00°0 00°00000T 0070 00°000‘00T T 06T’0L FSNEAXE NOILVIDHEdEQ 000" 896-9E€G-2Z6S
0070 00°000°G¥ 00°0 00°000°S¥ 00°000°G¥H SHO¥YHD NIWAY QNAJYEINI 000" LS6-2EG-E6C
00°0 0070008 0070 00°000’8 T6°C59°F S 3 M - "dXE ONITIIE EEINAWOD 00T 8T8-2EG-T6S
0070 00°000°00L 0070 00°00000L 0T 59 70LS ASNIAXH - HIYSA YALTM 000°8T8-9€£5-265
000 007000006 0070 00° 000005 FT°986°GZY ASNEIXE - TIYSA UIMES 000 LT8-2EG-2Z6G
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00700072 MEHED ZIYYMS - HSNEXE S % M 000" 808-9€5-26C
0070 00°005°2 0070 0070062 S0"08T°T HSNEIXE-II0 NIAL/NO NIAL 000°908-9€5-26G
00°0 00°000°58 00°0 00°000‘G9 F0"9€LLE HONYNEINIYA YEMES 000°G08-9€5-266
0070 00°000°9 00°0 00° 00079 00°08Z°S ESNEdXE LNYEQAH 000 708=-9EG-265
0070 00°000°0€ 00°0 00°0000€ 9¢°¢T19°02 ESNEAXE NOILVLS dWAd 000" €08-9€£5-265
SHEISAS WEMES ¥O/ANY YEIVM - 9¢€5 3daqQ

saan3Tpusdxy

09 % €T°ZET'S0E’T L8°L98°29 00°000789€°T €€°905°6LT T SENNFARY TYIOL
09°% €T CET'S0€’T LB87L98°T% 00°000°89€°T €ET90S6LT T TYINIHINYIEI-NON - 000 3dsqQ TE3og
09°GT 00" %%8 00°9GT 00°000°T 0¢°TZ9 SNOEANYITAISIK 000°6L9-000-26S
€10 81296762 Z8°LE 00°000°0¢€ €L°9g£6°G¢E ISEEEINT 000°599-000-26S
8L S6°0%0°€2 G0°656°T 00°000°SZ £€6°68£'6¢2 ZWOONI - HIYSA - SEDYVED HIVI 000" €79-000-26¢
PEE 09-zés’‘szs 0F-LOP ‘BT 00°000°0SS 68°0ST'TSS FHOONI - SHEI FIYSN UIIYM 00T Z¥9-000-26%
LS ¥ 0% "269°STL 09" LOE‘¥E 00°000‘0GL 8Z°L08'6GS AWODNI — SHEI EOVYSH JEMES 000°Z59-000-26%
00°00T (00°000°2) 00°000‘2 0070 00°0 SdYI YEIYM 00Z 0E€9-000-26S
00°0 00°000°ET 00°0 00°00072T 00°000°€ SdYI ¥EMES 00T 0E£9-000-26S
TYINIRIMYETI-NON - 000 3dsa

SSNUIADY

NOd ¥EMIS ¥ ¥IL¥M - 266G Pung

agsn ("TYITEONEY) TYREON (TYIONEY) TYWION | 1E9d0d EANIRY (TYWIONEY) TYWION NOIILdTI¥0S=Ed JIGAON 19
190€ % HONYIYL GZ0Z/TE/TO0 5202 ¥202/1€/21
FTEYTIVAY HONYIVE QLA HONYTIVE ONF
67°8 :pelaTdwo) IelX TROSTI %

ITHSNMOL NOLAWTID -d4d
SZ0Z/TE/TO ONIONI JOI¥Ed MEYIOE x9S

vT/FT :9beg dIHSNMOL YELYYHD NOILAYTID d0d I¥0dEY FYNLIANIAXE ANV dOANZAZY WY ST:0T S20Z/01/20



AEGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
b i AL l' ) ~i ﬁ: .i

To ordér at 7199 p.oi. Dy the Suparvisor with ail mambers
prasant Tneiud t rney ?orrehL. Tha Pledugs to the Flag was led by the
Supsrvisor with ard Memo 4 oresidents joining in.

A motion was xai uy Sayar ar ~bad by Jerkine to approve the Agenda and ihis

e mesting wWas cé
i

SUDRGT }
WAL r’“riﬁn Uuyu?muUaly A monion was mace hy Lu"vey aso supported by Messer o
= minute August 10, 1985 as pre noa mﬁtéon was mads by

supportad by Sayer o anend the reviewing the tape
a statanant made abpoul The adashoe Tas being a vio?atWUn of the law.

The amendmant to the motion was approvad J lh?l1mLUS y A ot
and zwpp@rtﬁf Yy Jﬁnq*“ to approve the Bitls @ T
18 was carried unanimously.

o~ L R A - Figm
fhe Policies and P

Z’I 't & | pich

reconyiend

i Tnenc
report was ¢
vey ard supported by Fonger to approve the
‘he purchase price not to excesd $1,800. and
y. Tne Supervisor mentioned that we are finally geiting

at the Township Hall, the front counter wopk
and gare that has been onh the "want list" since the new aGJt. on was completed. A
motion was made by Jarkins and supported by Anthony to appeint N, Jane Wracan to
the Swartr Oreek Area Fire Board as our "swing' member and this was carried
unamimousiy. A motion was made py Jenkins and supported by Anthony to approve 4"
of limestone resurfacing to the following roads: Bristol Road from Nichols Rd 1o
Qe, WMoKinley Road from Calkins Rd to .5 mile north of Bescher Rd, Duffield

g Fd to Potter excluding the .2 mile thalt is paved south of

itis motion was wded to add language to the bhottom of ithe contracis

=

A motion
purtnaau OT anot WO
thiis was carried uanmimous]

sae maintenance and repatr work done
ki

H Bl

LT @

i,

l'"'

Vanyies .
Road from Cor

1wg Einal payment will be made based on ?;na! pwfcvu, fram the Township
Board" through a motion by Anthony that was supported by Lurvey. This amende
motion was carried unaninmousiy.  The Eadle 1e-¢onsﬂg racguest wasg 3ntr'ﬁ wced and
will e on the OO Agenda in Ordinance form for the first reading and this was

gone in a motion by Anthony that
MEW BUST ' A motion was mads by Lurvey and suppo
Township Board menbers to attend the MTA fall district meeting as the cost of $50.
and any Township or Zoning Board member to attend the Zoning rabt ittty worksnog put
on by the Michigan ~ Mlan at the cost of $80. and this was carried unaminously.
A srocedure to process fire run billings was introduced through 2 mollnp i
that was supported by Fohger. A rcw ai*ere Tons wars mads To he
je inciuded with these minud become part of the Policies & ~Pﬂﬁedur@¢
manuat, and 1t was than rl prncedure for Lighting Distri
redqusasts was introduced v Lhraugn a motion by Messer that was u'ﬁﬁuPT“ﬂ
by dcnx1 ang carried unanimously.  The CDREG surveys need Lo be dons and turned

22 County Plamming Conmission by i i arcl Fongar

was supported by Messer mﬁagmwm'wuwmymw
rhad by Anthony to aliow any
+.

ampar 1, 1995, Mes:
Clayton Village and Lurvey will do Lennon Hoad., A motion was made b



Anthory to reguest the Clerk to advertise for snow plowing
x,:} Hall and Rendie Cametery. This was carried unanimousiy.
report was given by the Clerk. Fire Board report was

giver by the Super
PUMOre aoout | USComi Bg

Eion ’Ia-)'-"'—* o

Ao gle]

&
s
=
G\-
s
5
e
,J
"
<
T.l
=

i
anciher aodition to The jce arana.
by Jenkins and supported by Messer to adiourn the mselting at 8:50
“riaed unantinously.

~

Lurvay, Clark Thomas G. Hanry,

\% CLLLLO / \g K“fuuﬂcu)/

Ea ]y A




SCHEDULE OF FEES
ADOPTED 1-13-2022

A resolution to provide for the establishment of fees and charges for various permits, licenses and certifications that may be required
and for costs associated with services rendered.

SECTION A FEES AND CHARGES

Fees charges and expenses shall be assessed as part of the application for permits, licenses, certifications, or for services rendered
and special considerations given for appeal, to defray expenses incurred in processing such applications or providing services.

SECTIONB DEPOSITS

Deposits are used to reimburse the Township for costs incurred for all actual and necessary costs connected with administering
building permits, land divisions, plan/plat/site reviews, water course licensing and conducting public hearings.

Any remainder is returned to the applicant after project has been finalized. In the event of uncollectible moneys due, it will be the
Township's policy to place a lien against the property involved in the application.

SECTIONC PROFESSIONAL REVIEW

Clayton Township, at its discretion reserves the right to enlist any professional services it deems necessary to review or investigate
at the expense of the petitioner/applicant.

SECTIOND SCHEDULE OF FEES

BENDLE CEMETERY FEES
RESIDENT: . .oiiviaciina i iios $150.00 per grave plot
NON-RESIDENT............... .$500.00 per grave plot
TRANSFER OF GRAVE LOTS.............. $25.00 administration fee for all transfer of ownership transactions, plus proof of

ownership and proof of relationship to current owner(s).

REPURCHASE OF GRAVE LOTS BY TOWNSHIP.......... $100.00 (less $25.00 administration fee), upon written request and
with proof of ownership. (per Board action of 8/15/2000)

GRAVE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS -CONTACT GENESEE VAULT (810) 695-5166

FOUNDATION PLACEMENT -CONTACT GENESEE VAULT (810) 695-5166

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees



GUIDELINES FOR THE BASIS OF ALL RESIDENTIAL* CONSTRUCTION VALUE

BUILDING PERMITS FOR ALL RESIDENTIAL * CONSTRUCTION (unless otherwise specified on this schedule of fees)
WILL BE CALCULATED BASED ON A DETERMINATION OF COST OF MATERIALS AND LABOR, IRRESPECTIVE OF
THE ACTUAL COST, AND SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATES OF:

= 90,000 PER SQUARE FOOT WITH SLAB OR CRAWL SPACE;
= 95,00 PER SQUARE FOOT WITH TYPICAL BASEMENT,
= 110.00 PER SQUARE FOOT WITH DAYLIGHT WINDOWS/WALKOUT ;

| ADDITIONS WILL BE CHARGED A MIN. OF $60.00 PER INSPECTION PLUS $80.00

A. ATTACHED GARAGES* SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $40.00PER SQ FT.

B. DETACHED BUILDINGS*, OVER 200 SQ FT, SUCH AS: GARAGES, SHEDS AND POLE BUILDINGS SHALL BE
COMPUTED AT $30.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION THEREOF. AGRICULTURAL-USE BUILDINGS SUBJECT TO
ZONING PERMIT ONLY,

C. ENCLOSED OR COVERED PORCH* SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $25.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION THEREOF.

D OPEN DECKS* AND PORCHES™ SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $25.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION
THEREOF. (Minimum fee of $125.00 FOR 2 INSPECTIONS ONLY ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS $60.00

E REMODELS SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $70.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION THEREQF.
* INCLUDES ALL MANUFACTURED, MOBILE, AND MODULAR HOMES ERECTED IN ANY ZONING DISTRICT

GUIDELINES FOR THE BASIS OF COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION VALUE
BUILDING PERMITS FOR ALL COMMERCIAL AND OR INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION (unless otherwise specified on this
Schedules of Fees) WILL BE CALCULATED BASED ON A DETERMINATION OF COST OF MATERIALS AND LABOR,
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE ACTUAL COST, AND SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATES OF:

= 0 - 5,000 SQUARE FEET........... $100.00 PER SQUARE FOOT

PERMIT FEES:

COMMERCIAL*:  $0-3$10,000.................. $400.00 (minimum fee)
INDUSTRIAL*; $10,000 and over.............. $400.00 plus $10.00 for each additional $1,000 or part thereof

RESIDENTIAL*:  $0 - $1,000.......cc00uvinuns $60.00 (minimum fee)
$1,000 and over.............veunees $60.00 plus $8.00 for each additional $1,000 or part thereof
ELECTRICAL: $60.00 plus Fees according to Application Schedule
MECHANICAL: $60.00 plus Fees according to Application Schedule
PLUMBING: $60.00 plus Fees according to Application Schedule

SEWER & WATER INSPECTION FEES:  $60.00

BUILDING PERMIT RENEWALS: 25% OF ORIGINAL APPLICABLE FEE.

BUILDING STARTED WITHOUT PERMIT: - $100.00

DEMOLITION PERMIT: $150.00

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees



F_E:'NCING' PERMITS*: ZONING PERMIT FEE ONLY ($60.00)

POOL PERMITS*: ABOVE-GROUND § 75.00 (includes inflatable pools over 24" deep)
IN-GROUND $120.00 PLUS 2 INSPECTIONS

RE-INSPECTIONS: $50.00 EACH

SIGN PERMIT*: § 0.00 - $999.00............. $120.00 (MINIMUM)
AND OVER..........c0.. $120.00 PLUS $10.00 PER THOUSAND OR PART THEREOF

% BILLBOARD: $1,500.00

ZONING PERMIT FEE: $60,00 AND WILL BECOME PART OF THE TOTAL APPLICABLE BUILDING PERMIT FEE
UNLESS A BUILDING PERMIT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

(*Each_individual structure requires a_separate permit.)

BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEES:

DECKS, POOLS, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, ETC.............. $ 30.00 TRADES PLAN REVIEW -$90.00
NEW SINGLE FAMILY LESS THAN 3,500 SQ. FT............ $ 90,00

NEW SINGLE FAMILY GREATER THAN 3,500 SQ FT....... $180.00

MULTI FAMILY, COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL .0015 X CONSTRUCTION VALUE OR MINIMUM OF $240.00

WATER & WASTE TAP-IN FEES (paid directly to Genesee County Water & Waste Services)
RESIDENTIAL SEWER TAP-IN (NEW HOUSE).....$3,000.00 per unit for single-family homes (private owners)

RESIDENTIAL WATER TAP-IN........c.ccovviinnnnen. $2,000.00 per unit for single-family homes (private owners).
DEVELOPER WATER TAP-IN.........coocociviiininnnn. $2,000.00 per unit for 1 through 5/$1,800 per unit for 6 and over.

nnnnnn N NN T

RESIDENTIAL SEWER TAP-IN (WITH EXISTING-WORKING SEPTIC & OWNING PROPERTY 2 OR MORE YEARS)....
*31,500.00 per unit for single-family homes (private owners)

RESIDENTIAL SEWER TAP-IN (WITH EXISTING-NONWORKING SEPTIC & OWNING PROPERTY 2 OR MORE
YEARS)....
*Property owners in the Swartz Creek Sewer District--§7,700.00 per unit plus annual transportation charge of $10.00.

DEVELOPER SEWER TAP-IN (DEVELOPER SUPPLIED INFRASTRUCTURE).......$2,250.00 per unit.

OTHER DEVELOPER SEWER TAP-IN.,...$3,000.00 per unit for each of first 5 units, $2,500.00 for each additional unit.

ZONING AND PLANNING

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees




LAND DIVISION APPLICATION.
* DIVISIONS.............. $100.00 PLUS $25.00 PER LEGAL DESCRIPTION CREATED
= COMBINATIONS...... $100.00 PLUS $25.00 PER PARENT PARCEL TO BE COMBINED

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

(PUD) FEE- 5,000.00- DEPOSIT $2000. APPLICATION FEE OF $3,000.00
RE-ZONING: FEE-$3000.00- DEPOSIT......$1500.00 APPLICATION FEE OF $1,500.00)
SITE PLAN REVIEW.

COMMERCIAL, OFFICE, INDUSTRIAL: DEPOSIT...... $3,500.00 (INCLUDES APPLICATION FEE OF $1,000.00)
( GENERALLY COMMERCIAL, OFFICE, INDUSTRIAL)
AMENDMENTS TO P.C. WITHOUT ENGINEER REVIEW.d........c0ceosvenrens $1,000.00 (FEE ONLY) [approved by Brd 4//8/10]

PLAT/SITE REVIEW* FOR UNDER 60 SITES: DEPOSIT........ $3,500.00 (INCLUDES APPLICATION FEE OF $1,500.00)
( FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS SUCH AS: SUBDIVISION PLATS, SITE CONDOMINIUMS, ETC)

PLAT/SITE REVIEW* FOR 61 + SITES: DEPOSIT........ $5,000.00 (INCLUDES APPLICATION FEE OF $1,500.00)
(FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS SUCH AS: SUBDIVISION PLATS, CONDOMINIUMS, ETC)

MONUMENTS: In the event the placement of the monuments are not completed at the time of final approval by the Township
Board, the proprietor will deposit with the Township Clerk cash, certified check, or irrevocable bank letter of credit made payable to
Clayton Charter Township in an amount that will be determined by an estimate of the maximum number of monuments and markers
required for the project at the rate of $50.00 per monument and $45.00 per lot corner marker, with the minimum charge being no less
than $1,000.00.

*Requires a two-step review—preliminary and final.

SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE:** (PLANNING COMMISSION CASES)

HOME OCCUPATION APPLICATION. .....cccvtiarinineienrarans R OH——. — $125.00

ALL OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS ........81,000.00 DEPOSIT $500.00 APPLICATION FEE OF $500.00)
SPECIAL MEETINGS:

PLANNING COMMISSION............ $600.00 + APPLICATION FEES, IF APPLICABLE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.......$500.00 application fee plus $500.00 deposit if meeting is held on any other day other than
the 2" Monday of the month,* -- if cases are heard on 2" Monday of the month regular fees apply

TEMPORARY USE PERMIT granted by Zoning Administrator..................ovenns $75.00

VARIANCE/ZONING ORDINANCE INTERPRETATIONS: (ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS CASES)
ZONING CLASS: RESIDENTIAL.......cccovvvviviiiiiiniinnn, $300.00
RE-ZONING FEE $150.00 APPLICATION $150.00 DEPOSIT (10-14-21)

ALL OTHER ZONING CLASSES...... ... $1,000.00 DEPOSIT $500.00 APPLICATION FEE OF $500.00)
IF LEGAL FEES ARE APPLICABLE A BILLING WILL FOLLOW AFTER COMPLETION OF MEETING

SECTIONE MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

ADDITIONAL GARBAGE AND RECYCLING BINS- $65.00

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees




CHECKS RETURNED NSF (non-sufficient funds- $45.00
MOWING FEE: AMOUNT CHARGED TO TOWNSHIP FROM MOWING COMPANY PLUS ADMIN. FEE OF $35.00

SOLICITERS FEE -$50.00 -( FILL OUT APPLICATION AND GET COPY OF DRIVERS LICENSE)

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees



SCHEDULE OF FEES
To be adopted

A resolution to provide for the establishment of fees and charges for various permits, licenses and certifications that may be required
and for costs associated with services rendered.

SECTION A FEES AND CHARGES

Fees charges and expenses shall be assessed as part of the application for permits, licenses, certifications, or for services rendered
and special considerations given for appeal, to defray expenses incurred in processing such applications or providing services.

SECTIONB DEPOSITS

Deposits are used to reimburse the Township for costs incurred for all actual and necessary costs connected with administering
building permits, land divisions, plan/plat/site reviews, water course licensing and conducting public hearings.

Any remainder is returned to the applicant after project has been finalized. In the event of uncollectible moneys due, it will be the
Township's policy to place a lien against the property involved in the application.

SECTIONC PROFESSIONAL REVIEW

Clayton Township, at its discretion reserves the right to enlist any professional services it deems necessary to review or investigate
at the expense of the petitioner/applicant.

SECTIOND SCHEDULE OF FEES

BENDLE CEMETERY FEES
RESIDENT.......ccciiivuvinsinsiinis $150.00 per grave plot
NON-RESIDENT................ .$500.00 per grave plot
TRANSFER OF GRAVE LOTS.............. $25.00 administration fee for all transfer of ownership transactions, plus proof of

ownership and proof of relationship to current owner(s).

REPURCHASE OF GRAVE LOTS BY TOWNSHIP.......... $100.00 (less $25.00 administration fee), upon written request and
with proof of ownership. (per Board action of 8/15/2000)

GRAVE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS -CONTACT GENESEE VAULT (810) 695-5166

FOUNDATION PLACEMENT -CONTACT GENESEE VAULT (810) 695-5166

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees



GUIDELINES FOR THE BASIS OF ALL RESIDENTIAL* CONSTRUCTION VALUE

BUILDING PERMITS FOR ALL RESIDENTIAL * CONSTRUCTION (unless otherwise specified on this schedule of fees)
WILL BE CALCULATED BASED ON A DETERMINATION OF COST OF MATERIALS AND LABOR, IRRESPECTIVE OF
THE ACTUAL COST, AND SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATES OF:

= $100.00 PER SQUARE FOOT WITH SLAB OR CRAWL SPACE;
= $120.00 PER SQUARE FOOT WITH TYPICAL BASEMENT;
= $75.00 PER SQ. FT. WITH FINISH BASEMENT (FINISHED AREA ONLY)

| ADDITIONS WILL BE CHARGED A MIN. OF $60.00 PER INSPECTION PLUS $80.00

A. ATTACHED GARAGES* SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $50.00 PER SQ FT,

B. DETACHED BUILDINGS*, OVER 200 SQ FT, SUCH AS: GARAGES, SHEDS AND POLE BUILDINGS SHALL BE
COMPUTED AT $40.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION THEREOF. AGRICULTURAL-USE BUILDINGS SUBJECT TO
ZONING PERMIT ONLY.

C. ENCLOSED OR COVERED PORCH* SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $40.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION THEREOQF.

D OPEN DECKS* AND PORCHES* SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $40.00.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION
THEREOF. (Minimum fee of $125.00 FOR 2 INSPECTIONS ONLY ADDITIONAL INSPECTIONS $60.00

E REMODELS SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATE OF $80.00 PER SQ FT OR PORTION THEREOF.
* INCLUDES ALL MANUFACTURED, MOBILE, AND MODULAR HOMES ERECTED IN ANY ZONING DISTRICT

GUIDELINES FOR THE BASIS OF COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION VALUE
BUILDING PERMITS FOR ALL COMMERCIAL AND OR INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTION (unless otherwise specified on this
Schedules of Fees) WILL BE CALCULATED BASED ON A DETERMINATION OF COST OF MATERIALS AND LABOR,
IRRESPECTIVE OF THE ACTUAL COST, AND SHALL BE COMPUTED AT THE RATES OF:

= 0 - 5,000 SQUARE FEET........... $100.00 PER SQUARE FOOT

PERMIT FEES:

COMMERCIAL*:  $0-$10,000.................. $400.00 (minimum fee)

INDUSTRIAL*: $10,000 and over.............. $400.00 plus $10.00 for each additional $1,000 or part thereof

RESIDENTIAL*: $0 - $1,000.................. $60.00 (minimum fee)
$1,000 and over..............coov.... $60.00 plus $8.00 for each additional $1,000 or part thereof
ELECTRICAL: $60.00 plus Fees according to Application Schedule
MECHANICAL: $60.00 plus Fees according to Application Schedule
PLUMBING: : $60.00 plus Fees according to Application Schedule

SEWER & WATER INSPECTION FEES:  $60.00

BUILDING PERMIT RENEWALS: 25% OF ORIGINAL APPLICABLE FEE.

BUILDING STARTED WITHOUT PERMIT: - $100.00

DEMOLITION PERMIT: $150.00

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees



FENCING PERMITS*: ZONING PERMIT FEE ONLY ($60.00)

POOL PERMITS*: ABOVE-GROUND § 75.00 (includes inflatable pools over 24" deep)
IN-GROUND $120.00 PLUS 2 INSPECTIONS

RE-INSPECTIONS: $60.00 EACH

SIGN PERMIT*: § 0.00 - $999.00............. $120.00 (MINIMUM)
AND OVER............... $120.00 PLUS $10.00 PER THOUSAND OR PART THEREOF

% BILLBOARD: $1,500.00

ZONING PERMIT FEE: $60.00 AND WILL BECOME PART OF THE TOTAL APPLICABLE BUILDING PERMIT FEE
UNLESS A BUILDING PERMIT WILL NOT BE ISSUED.

(*Each_individual structure requires a_separate permit,)

BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEES:

DECKS, POOLS, ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, ETC.............. $ 30.00 TRADES PLAN REVIEW -$150.00
NEW SINGLE FAMILY LESS THAN 3,500 SQ. FT............ $ 100.00

NEW SINGLE FAMILY GREATER THAN 3,500 SQ FT.......$180.00

MULTI FAMILY, COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL .0015 X CONSTRUCTION VALUE OR MINIMUM OF $240.,00

WATER & WASTE TAP-IN FEES (paid directly to Genesee County Water & Waste Services)
RESIDENTIAL SEWER TAP-IN (NEW HOUSE).....$3,000.00 per unit for single-family homes (private owners)

RESIDENTIAL WATER TAP-IN.........cocovviiinnnns $2,000.00 per unit for single-family homes (private owners).
DEVELOPER WATER TAP-IN..........ccocvviieininnn $2,000.00 per unit for 1 through 5/$1,800 per unit for 6 and over.

RESIDENTIAL SEWER TAP-IN (WITH EXISTING-WORKING SEPTIC & OWNING PROPERTY 2 OR MORE YEARS)....
*$1,500.00 per unit for single-family homes (private owners)

RESIDENTIAL SEWER TAP-IN (WITH EXISTING-NONWORKING SEPTIC & OWNING PROPERTY 2 OR MORE
YEARS)....

*Property owners in the Swartz Creek Sewer District--8/, 700.00 per unit plus annual transportation charge of $10.00.
DEVELOPER SEWER TAP-IN (DEVELOPER SUPPLIED INFRASTRUCTURE).......$2,250.00 per unit.

OTHER DEVELOPER SEWER TAP-IN....$3,000.00 per unit for each of first 5 units, $2,500.00 for each additional unit.

ZONING AND PLANNING

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees




LAND DIVISION APPLICATION:
 DIVISIONS.............. $100.00 PLUS $25.00 PER LEGAL DESCRIPTION CREATED
=  COMBINATIONS...... $100.00 PLUS $25.00 PER PARENT PARCEL TO BE COMBINED

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

(PUD) FEE- 5,000.00- DEPOSIT $2000. APPLICATION FEE OF $3,000.00
RE-ZONING: FEE-$3000.00- DEPOSIT......$1500.00 APPLICATION FEE OF $1,500.00)
SITE PLAN REVIEW.

COMMERCIAL, OFFICE, INDUSTRIAL: DEPOSIT......$3,500.00 (INCLUDES APPLICATION FEE OF $1,000.00)
( GENERALLY COMMERCIAL, OFFICE, INDUSTRIAL)
AMENDMENTS TO P.C, WITHOUT ENGINEER REVIEW..........covovvvenenns $1,000.00 (FEE ONLY) [approved by Brd 4//8/10]

PLAT/SITE REVIEW* FOR UNDER 60 SITES: DEPOSIT........$3,500.00 (INCLUDES APPLICATION FEE OF $1,500.00)
( FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS SUCH AS: SUBDIVISION PLATS, SITE CONDOMINIUMS, ETC)

PLAT/SITE REVIEW* FOR 61 + SITES: DEPOSIT........ $5,000.00 (INCLUDES APPLICATION FEE OF $1,500.00)
(FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS SUCH AS: SUBDIVISION PLATS, CONDOMINIUMS, ETC)

MONUMENTS: In the event the placement of the monuments are not completed at the time of final approval by the Township
Board, the proprietor will deposit with the Township Clerk cash, certified check, or irrevocable bank letter of credit made payable to
Clayton Charter Township in an amount that will be determined by an estimate of the maximum number of monuments and markers
required for the project at the rate of $50.00 per monument and $45.00 per lot corner marker, with the minimum charge being no less
than $1,000.00. )

*Requires a two-step review—opreliminary and final.

SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE:** (PLANNING COMMISSION CASES) COMMERCIAL FEE $1500.00 ( APPLICATION FEE $1000.00
DEPOSIT FEE $500.00)

HOME OCCUPATION APPLICATION.......vvivvviiiiniiviinsersssmissmrrsssssnnsneess 312500

ALL OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE REQUESTS  ........51,000.00 DEPOSIT $500.00 APPLICATION FEE OF $500.00)
SPECIAL MEETINGS:

PLANNING COMMISSION............ $600.00 + APPLICATION FEES, IF APPLICABLE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS....... $500.00 application fee plus $500.00 deposit if meeting is held on any other day other than
the 2" Monday of the month,* -- if cases are heard on 2™ Monday of the month regular fees apply

TEMPORARY USE PERMIT granted by Zoning Administrator..............coevvvvnns $75.00
VARIANCE/ZONING ORDINANCE INTERPRETATIONS: (ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS CASES)
ZONING CLASS: RESIDENTIAL......ovvvviiiiiiiiniiniieninans $400.00

RE-ZONING FEE $100.00 APPLICATION  $300.00 DEPOSIT

ALL OTHER ZONING CLASSES...... ... $1,000.00 DEPOSIT $500.00 APPLICATION FEE OF $500.00)
IF LEGAL FEES ARE APPLICABLE A BILLING WILL FOLLOW AFTER COMPLETION OF MEETING

SECTIONE MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES
ADDITIONAL GARBAGE AND RECYCLING BINS- $65.00

4
Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees




CHECKS RETURNED NSF (non-sufficient funds- $45.00
MOWING FEE: AMOUNT CHARGED TO TOWNSHIP FROM MOWING COMPANY PLUS ADMIN. FEE OF $35.00

SOLICITERS FEE -$50.00 -( FILL, OUT APPLICATION AND GET COPY OF DRIVERS LICENSE)
(FOOD TRUCKS $150.00 FOR 45 DAYS)

Clayton Charter Township Schedule of Fees



SECTION 8.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
8.1 Insurance

1. Medical and Life Insurance: Only full-time employees are eligible for medical and
life insurance. Information may be obtained from the Township Clerk.

2. Short-Term Disability Insurance

a. If a full-time employee is disabled from work due to accident or illness for
more than seven (7) days, he/she may receive up to 65% of their normal
compensation subject to the conditions of the insurance contract, for up to 13
weeks. If additional, unpaid time is needed, such a request must be presented
to the Township Board, which reserves the right to use its sole discretion in
granting such requests based on the totality of the circumstances.

b. A health examination by a physician designated by the Township may be
required before an employee may return to work after being on medical leave.

Please refer to the "Family/Medical Leave Policy" found in this Section of the
Employee Manual. '

3. Long-Term Disability Insurance: An employee may apply for Long-Term Disability
Ins

4. Workers Compensation insurance All employees are covered by Workers
Compensation Insurance for work-related illnesses and injuries. All injuries, even
minor ones, must be reported to the Township Supervisor.

5. Pension: full time employee shall be vested after one (1) year of service and after one
(1) year of service for elected officials.

82 Vacation The following schedule allows paid vacation time for employees based on
full or part time employment and length of service to the township:

Full-Time Employees

One (I) year service=One (1) week vacation
Two (2) years’ service = Two (2) weeks’ vacation
Seven (7) years’ service = Three (3) weeks’ vacation
Twelve (12) years’ service = Four (4) weeks’ vacation

Part-Time Emplovees:

Two (2) years’ service = One (1) week vacation
Five (5) years’ service = Two (2) weeks’ vacation
Seven (7) years’ service = Three (3) weeks’ vacation



P o= T

SOFTWARE,

BS&A Payments

Streamlined payments for
municipalities and their residents

For municipalities that invoice residents for taxes, utilities, and
other civic fees, BS&A Payments offers a more efficient way to
accept payments electronically, online, and over the counter.
Native to BS&A's core software and online resident-facing
platform, BS&A Payments improves workflows and reconciliation
processes for staff and expands value for residents.

u Real-time Payment Processing
Designed » . . . . y
Real-time transaction processing and posting for taxes, utilities, and other civic

Speciﬁ ca I ly for fees. Seamless ERP integration eliminates manual data entry and file imports,
. minimizing manual processes and potential for error,

How Municipalities

Operate.

©3

Automated Reconciliation
Streamlined bank reconciliation creates time savings, allowing municipal staff

to focus on higher value initiatives.

®

Centralized Transaction Data
All electronic payments data is accessible directly from BS&A's core platform,
providing transaction level detail in a unified interface.

2

Modernize Your Payments Acceptance
Position your municipality as tech-enabled and forward-thinking by offering
residents the most modern payment methods, both in person and online.

4

All-Inclusive Pricing

All-inclusive, flat-rate pricing eliminates hidden or unexpected fees and
simplifies the budget forecasting process. No need to worry about fees for
setup, monthly minimums, statements, recurring payments, PCl compliance,
chargebacks, or batches.

L]
<>
o



Focusing on the
Resident Experience.

Turning what was once a chore into a seamless
journey, BS&A Payments was built with
residents in mind.

ol -
Loan, )

!

(B Single Login for BS&A Online
Asingle user account streamlines access to electronic payments

and other citizen engagement tools, all under one roof.

Ease of Use
The user-friendly, mobile responsive, and accessible interface

ensures all residents can make payments easily from anywhere.

Comprehensive Payment Options

BS&A Payments accepts:
Tx Autopay Capability plesemltms I
I S Allows residents to configure ongeing automatic payments, — i ; '
- : : ¥ || &Pay |
ensuring they never miss a due date, and reducing late payments ; P ! Y
to the municipality. . Credit/Debit | Apple pay
{ Card 1
@ Security and Compliance. r
Processing in a PCl Level 1 compliant environment ensures the [ ! 1
security of resident, municipality, and payment transaction data. | GPay ] Is]] .
== |
{
Google Pay | ACH

© Automatic Card Updates

="")  Embedded Card Account Updater capabilities maintain up-

to-date credit and debit card information when resident cards

expire or are replaced, reducing payment disruption, Extensive Payment Channels
Ability to pay invoices:

- BB
See BS&A Payments in Action ‘ e |4 Ta |

i & Moabil | |
See for yourself how BS&A Payments streamlines e - )
payments for municipalities and their residents. Ty
|'EZ]
! | ‘ =
e & el
. Watch'adem ]
sl IVR | l Counter
P
Ready to take the next step? (855) 272-7638 | paymentsinfo@bsasoftware.com P S & A

SOFTWARE,



BS&A Payments Pricin

Streamlining Municipal Payments
Revolutionize How Your Municipality Handles Transactions

Modern User Experience

— Enjoy an intuitive, mobile-friendly interface for seamless payments, A tech-savvy payment platform.

Single Identity

(‘9_"_) Single identity with BS&A Online improves property searches and payments, enhancing user experience and
reducing support needs and payment issues!

Seamless Integration

™S For BS&A Cloud customers, funds flow seamlessly from the time of payment to the ERP suite of modules,
elimination the need for manual work and translating to cost savings.

Multiple Payment Options
BS&A Payments accepts credit cards, debit cards, ACH, and in-person payments to suit everyone's preferences.

“All-Inclusive”, Flat Rate Pricing
Straightforward pricing means accepting all credit cards including American Express.

BS&A Payments Pricing

(o] (1o} qud | . ACH
Resident Pays Resident Pays
Property Tax: 2.80% + $0.50 per transaction $3 per transaction up to $1,000
Utility Billing: 2.95% + $0.50 per transaction $6 per transaction up to $5,000
Miscellaneous: 2.95% + $0.50 per transaction $12 per transaction above $5,000

Eliminate Hidden or Unexpected Fees

No need to worry about fees for set up, monthly minimums, statements, tokenization, PCI
compliance, chargeback, or batches.

L e T S R T R G R s 2 L
Ready to get started? | bsasoftware.com | payments@bsasoftiware.com



2025 MTA
TAL CONFERENCE

Learn. Advocate. Engage. Influence.

The final months of the 2024 legislative session were filled with Breakout sessions will further highlight important topics about
policy discussions and legislative challenges. And the November what you need to know on the new laws and programs being
election also brought a change in control of the Michigan House implemented. Session descriptions and an agenda will be available
of Representatives. on MTA’s website in January.

Join us in March for MTA's 2025 Capital Conference, where You will also have the opportunity to meet with and discuss

you will learn about the new laws taking cffect, along with new township priorities with your legislators. Upon registration, your
legislation at the state level, that impact township government. state representative and senator will be invited to join us during
The Capital Conference gives you a direct line to legislators, state a networking luncheon—to provide an opportunity for you to
departments and MTA policy experts, allowing you to learn more, continue to build your vitally important relationship with those

ask questions and gain insights into the changes impacting youasa  who represent your community at the state Capitol.
township official, your township authority—and your residents.
Join us on March 4 to learn, engage, advocate and

What we have planned ; . ]
influence the legislative process on behalf of your

During this full-day event, our expert speakers will share what you
need to know on legislative measures enacted in 2024. We also plan township and all townships across the state.
to have legislative panelists share priorities for the 2025 session—

including local government priorities, caucus priorities and how the

change in political control impacts the legislative process.

g ER IR R Y R

v |

2025 Ca

td

T < ) 7 s &l
pital Conference Registration Form — — — — — — — — —

0 EARLY-BIRD rate: $90 For paid registrations received by Jan. 26

Township & County
(1 REGULAR rate; $110 For paid registrations received after Jan. 26

0J ON-SITE rate: $130 For paid registrations received after Feb, 14
Name & Title Email

# of Persons Registration Fee Total
Name & Title Email

x o =

Name & Title Email Find MTA room black information, driving directions and parking

details at hitps://michigantownships.org/advocacy/capital-cont/

Discounted rates available at the Courtyard By Marriott

Payment must accompany form in order to be processed. 4 :
Lansing Downtown when booking before Feb. 17.

O Check enclosed (payable to MTA) [ Charge to: (circle one) MasterCard  VISA
Cancellations & Substitutions

Written cancellation requests received at the MTA office by Feb. 14

Card # Expires . , ;
will receive a full refund. No refunds will be issued thereafter. You may
substitute another individual from your township for your registration at

Print Card Holder's Name CSV 3-digit Signature [ any time without incurring a charge; please notify MTA of the change.

" Sendyour completed registratiandormwith payment to MTA, PO} Box 80078, Lansing, M1 48908:0078; fak: (1718

: Or‘régi_ster'pnling at Wwwimichigantownships.org: Questions? Call (517) 321-6467; ext 236 or emall katie@michig




4002

08

19

SIv1iOoL

1s1ssy/

(oyex) Buiwen

NAD

JOUBBWAEPSI

uogoeLu| A

OO N O|IWw M~

Juswaolojul Bupied

olo|~|o|lo|~|o
olo|o|olo|~ |«

o|o|lo|o|o|o|o
olo|o|lo|lo|lo|o
olo|o|lo|o|n|o
o|lo|lo|o|olo|o
w|lo|o|o|olo|o
olo|o|ao|lo|~|o
olo|o|lo|o|o|lo

uoRedEA,

L0€L

[o2]
o©
<
<~
o

0 o|l0o|0Ol0O|0|O|OC

ﬂ.
©
o
=
™

L

18¥

s
~—

o
-
ol
~—
N
N
o~

4

40 uoIsINpgng
¥09yn ssauisng

¥id

ol

vad

L

1Sally JuBLIBAA

14

1sa.y "PsIN

l

O o|lOo(N|x— |

15811y Auoje4

€Ll

mlolo|lo|[~ | o|~|w|o|oc|olo|o|o|o

<+ |o|lo|ololo

m|loolo|lo|o|w|w|oojo|lo|o|o|o

—|OlOo|lO(—0O|O
Mmool OO

INEEEEE S
d|olo|olo|o
< | o|lo|o|o|o

Juiedwon so1nag

§TvioL

|| ¥~ |~ |O|OC O

[{e]
N

ol |™m|lolo|olo]e
ol |w|olo|lo|o|e

s

'spodey [enpinipu] AIGIUOIN Sz0g Alenuer|

Ld3d TVILOL




€Z0'G NIAIEA STTIN 10HLYd
BGEL SMO3HD NOILYOVA/NOISIAIAENS
/8% SMO3HD SSANISNG
[ (HOLND3ISO¥d dIHSNMOL) S1STNDIY INVHHVYM
a (HOLND3IS0O¥d ALNNOD) S1SINDIY INVHEVYM

1

SOILSILYLS §20Z \Cm:cmw




zS Gl 0 9 [& 9 |21 cll G9 Sv.10oL
_ | |

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 5 sbullels 240
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g L Msuibo 240
0 8 0 4 g z € Lz 9l 897 20
25 0 0 0 0 0 L L vl AplloD 20
0 g 0 0 L 0 S 0Z 9l uospired 20
0 4 0 |2 L ¥ £ oL Gl o3deyy 90|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jobuejeg 163
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 umoug Jalyo

sy23yo| sbululepp AIND|  SI9o1l| SISISSY| SiSally|sjuaplody| S49 192140

uoijesep aiyeld | 7 aoljod sfeqg
spoday |enplAlpu] Ajyjuoy 6ZoZ Aenuep |




January 2025 Traffic Citations

Belanger

Chapko

Engel

Golidy

Lee

Davidson

Dginslﬂ

Stallings

REDDS

(el fool LAY o] 18, SOy (0] ) N1 |l

lolololo ciooo\owo‘o ‘

olo

o e e ot e

nivolmlololololoolololololololo




ST [e301
o4 _ _{__ € _ ____8&_ __J_0 _ L __°o _{ ¥ |l
1 ] i 1€
T T 0f
€ 3 6¢
1 T 8z
1 T /T
0 9z
0 T
0 bz
0 T
0 e
0 2
0 0C
0 61
) 8T
T i 1
i) 9T
0 ST
T Z BT
0 €1
0 7
0 T
0 o1
T T 6
T T )
0 /
0 9
0 S
0 b
€ Z T 5
0 Z
0 T
sbuIjels foysuibo uospineq ET Apijoo jobu3 oxdeyd 1obuejag

si

uluiepn ougjeld)




